Sandra Whitehead Paul Baca
Mayor &\1 Y 0, Commissioner
AT,
Amanda Forrister Vacant

Mayor Pro-Tem Commissioner

Frances Luna
Commissioner

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2021; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

D. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, October 13, 2021
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, August 16, 2021
3. Subrecipient FY 21/22 1st Quarter Reports.

E. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING
1. Discussion/Action: Amending Resolution No. 26 21/22 to include cremation lot
fees for Vista Memory Gardens Cemetery. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 31 21/22 establishing fees for the City of
T or C Municipal Golf Course. Wes Owens, Golf Course Manager and O] Hechler,
Community Services Director



E. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING Continued...

3.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 32 21/22 for the participation in the Capital
Outlay Program Administered by the New Mexico Department of Transportation.
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 33 21/22 Setting procedures and conditions
for a Catastrophic Utility Failure Relief Program as recommended by the Public
Utility Advisory Board. George Szigeti, Public Utility Advisory Board Chairman
Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 722 amending the City of Truth
or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinance Section 2-248 (E) pertaining to
the Library Advisory Board. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

F. NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Wilson & Company for Multiple
Engineering and Architecture Projects. Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

3. Discussion/Action: Approve Professional Services Agreement with Wilson and
Company for Water System Performance Improvements Phase 1. Traci Alvarez,
Assistant City Manager

4. Discussion/Action: Approval of the City of Truth or Consequences Uniform
Policy. City Manager Swingle

5. Discussion/Action: Review and possible amendments to the City Commission
Rules of Procedure. City Manager Swingle

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of NRECA Services Agreement for the Phase |
Municipal Acquisition Review Study. City Manager Swingle

7. Discussion/Action: Recruitment procedures to select a qualified elector to fill the
vacancy of City Commissioner Position II. Mayor Whitehead

G. REPORTS

1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1.

Threatened & Pending Litigation (McCleskey vs. City of T or C) pursuant to 10-
15-1(H.7).

[. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you do not wish to attend the meeting, but would like to give public input, please
submit your comments to torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org, by fax at (575) 894-6690,
or a hard copy can be dropped off at the City Clerk’s Office, 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, NM. Please submit your comments no later than Monday, October 25,

2021.


mailto:torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Olffice, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting
or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Olffice if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed.

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING NOVEMBER 17, 2021



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: D. 1

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, October 13, 2021
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 22, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved [ Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP St.
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Whitehead called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation to please keep Michael
Kirikos and his family in your thoughts and prayers

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Mayor Whitehead called for Commissioner Luna to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Luna moved to approve the agenda with the removal of item G8 as

it is being re-drafted. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C. PRESENTATIONS (10 Minutes):
1. Certificate of Appreciation to Code Enforcement Officer Raymond
Chavez for 25 years of public service and retirement. Mayor
Whitehead and Victor Rodriquez, Chief of Police:

Mayor Whitehead read the certificate of appreciation for Code Enforcement Officer
Raymond Chavez for 25 years of public service.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Rick Dumiak addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) Thanked the Commission for pulling item G8. He recommended that the
Commission mirror the County’s Ordinance.
(2) He does not recommend that the city implement AMI Water Meters.
(3) He would like to be considered for the vacant seat on the Commission.
(4) He hopes the city approves item H9. Approval of MOU between the City of Truth
or Consequences and Sierra Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Ariel Dougherty addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) Item F1 presentation regarding (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part
hereof).

Ron Fenn addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) The Accounts Payable reports that are submitted to the Commission. (Complete
copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Chris Sisney addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) He asked who wrote Ordinance No. 721 pertaining to the regulation of
possession, cultivation, and consumption of recreational and medical cannabis in
the City of Truth or Consequences.

Mayor Whitehead informed him that the item has been removed from the agenda.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR:

City Commission Regular Minutes, September 22, 2021

Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Minutes, July 26, 2021
Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Minutes, August 2, 2021
Acknowledge Regular Library Advisory Board Minutes, September 27,
2021

5. Accounts Payable, September 2021

= N

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the consent calendar as submitted.
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 2 of 14



mat Sules Sheet Data Iooks

@R XBRR- & A OS-—
1B I UA-B-

Window Help

- A ECE-BLAI DihE Q-2
Bl ¥+ 2 ®-%0107 00 =< H-

PlQIR[s|T|u[v|w|x]|v]|z]|aa|as|ac|AD| A| AF|AG|AH| AL| As|AK] AL |aM]|AN|a0| AP|AQ|AR| AS

1,048 576 rows, 1 column

|

English (USA) | e @] | Average: : Sum: 0



Not Necess AV

Expense Approval Report

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date
Fund: 501 - Cemetary

CITY UTILITIES : g 09/24/2021

Fund: 502 - Utll Office - Poo)

SILKE M. KAPELA 08/16,8/23/21 09/03/2021
SILKE M, KAPELA 08/16,8/23/21 09/03/2021
CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2021
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021
SUN VALLEY, INC. 09102021 09/10/2021
SUN VALLEY, INC, 09102021 09/10/2021
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021
XEROX CORP, 014259820 09/24/2021
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3773 09/24/2021
VERIZON WIRELESS 9888486885 09/24/2021
Fund: 503 - Electric

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288334 09/03/2021
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 288776 09/03/2021
SILVERSKY, INC, 438159-5) 09/03/2021
708 8/18/21 09/03/2021
CITY UTILITIES 8/24/21 09/03/2023
INEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 8/27/21 09/03/2021
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 819016 09/03/2021
IRBY SUPPLY CO. 5012565663.001 09/03/2021
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6039806 09/08/2021
TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC 0269 09/10/2021
PSI 09012021 09/10/2021
SSA SOLAR OF NM 4, LLC 402191 09/10/2021
ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC 50835143 09/10/2021
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 667847 09/10/2021
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.  09022021,09082021 09/17/2021
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.  09022021,09082021 09/17/2021
SHPIGLER CONSULTING, INC, 09152021 09/17/2021
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6042757,6041872 09/17/2021
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6042757,6041872 09/17/2021
CITY UTILITIES 9/18/21 09/17/2021
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 927836 09/17/2021
VERIZON WIRELESS 9887626581 09/17/2021
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMIN JJPB1798A0821 09/17/2021
IRBY SUPPLY €O, 012561712.001 08/24/2021
IRBY SUPPLY CO. 012561712.001 09/24/2021
IRBY SUPPLY CO. 012561712.001 09/24/2021
XEROX CORP. 014259837 09/24/2021
XEROX CORP. 014367729 09/24/2021
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021
QUILL CORPORATION 19360673/19333726/19430251 09/24/2021
TRI-STATE GENERATION & TRA... 303222 09/24/2021
TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON 3737 09/24/2021
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021

WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 6041871/6043710 09/24/2021

Payable Dates: 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021
Description {item) nt Numbes —©

Amount
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..501-1803-43780 602.24
Fund 501 - Cemetary Total; 602.24
392.88
39288

REIMBURSEMENT FOR DISABILL... 502-3601-37380
REIMBURSEMENT FOR DISABILY... 502-3601-37380

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE CRO/OPE... 502-3601-43780 412,79
NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 502-3601-41226 23227
60Z AERO BACKWOODS 502-3601-44607 6.49
2 GAL RED POLY GAS CAN $02-3601-44607 17.72
MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 502-3601-43316 15.00
MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL 502-3601-47420 3450
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021..,502-3601-41226 23587
OPEN PO XEROX CORP FISCAL 2... 502-3601-43465 49969
GAS/OIL FISCAL YEAR 21/22 UIT... 502-3601-43316 333.60
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 $02-3601-43775 192,07

Fund 502 - Utll Office - Pool Total; 2,765.76

66 8FIX HYDRAULIC FITTING  503-3702-47420 17.24
HYDRAULIC HOSE 503-3702-47420 3384
HYDRAULIC CRIMPS 503-3702-47420 24.00
HYDRAULIC HOSE 503-3702-47420 5.74
8G 10F)X HYDRAULIC FITTING  503-3702-47420 22.26
12V COMMERCIAL BATTERY 503-3702-47420 250.22
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY21/... 503-3702-43815 208.07
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 503-3702-43780 600.00
CITY UTIUTIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 503-3702-43780 4,954,90
GAS BILLS/ELECTRIC 503-3702-43780 2480
NM RETIREE HEALTH- PPE 2021... 503-3702-41226 428.79
UNE HOSE 1.25"%4.5"- CLASS 2 503-3702-44615 1,038.00
REISSUE OF CHECK #146413 ON...503-3702-44607 14,892.36
ENGINEERING SERVICES- OPEN .., 503-3702-48598 4,200.00
JOURNEYMAN CERTIFICATE RE... 503-3702-43770 100.00
POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY .., 503-3702-50795 21,988.25
REPAIRS TO G-99900 503-3702-47420 347.67
MAINTENANCE -GAS & OIL. 503-3702-47420 30.07
MIMS CITY UGHTS- OPEN PO FY...503-3702-43780 560.74
POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY-... 503-3702-50795 266,621.04
UTILITY PLANNING & OPERATI... 503-3702-48599 4,800.00
1SKVA 1PHASE CONVENTIONAL.. 503-3702-44607 4,327.26
10KVA 1 PHASE CONVENTIONAL.. 503-3702-44607 2,160.00
CITY LANOFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F..503-3702-43780 101.54
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...503-3702-41226 428.02
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 21/22 503-3702-43775 50.08
BASE DEMAND & BASE ENERGY... 503-3702-50795 48,903.11
CLASS 2- 40’ WOOD POLE 503-3702-44607 7,350.00
CLASS 4- 35' WOOD POLE 503-3702-44607 9,600.00
CLASS 4- 40’ WOOD POLE 503-3702-44607 5,200.00
BASE CHARGE & METER USAGE-.. 503-3702-43465 104.24
BASE CHARGE & METER USAGE-.. 503-3702-43465 3381
AVERY BIG TAG DIVIDERS 503-3702-44606 16.14
DYMO LABEL MAKER TAPE 503-3702-44606 42.46
DISPOSABLE FACE MASKS 503-3702-44606 39.98
CLOROX DISINFECTING WIPES  503-3702-44606 33.99
BUSINESS CARDS- BO EASLEY  503-3702-44606 16.18
POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY-.., 503-3702-50795 39,401.37
GAS/DIESEL FUEL PURCHASES- .., 503-3702-43316 1,826,55
TIE WRAPLOCK 4/0 C-NECK 503-3702-44607 1,526.00
BRACE XARM WOOD 503-3702-44607 24375
BOLT MACHINE 5/8X12 503-3702-44607 207.00

10/4/2021 4:35:25 pM

Page 6 of 15



403 - Pledge State

%
g

Account Number
101-1000-43597
101-1001-41226
101-1001-43465
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43775
101-1002-41226
101-1002-42720
101-1002-43770
101-1002-43775
101-1002-44606
101-1003-41226
101-1003-43316
101-1003-43465
101-1003-43775
101-1004-41226
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43740
101-1004-43775
101-1004-48599
101-1006-43775
101-1006-44607
101-1006-48598
101-1006-48599
101-1007-41226
101-1007-43316
101-1007-43465
101-1007-43740
101-1007-43775
101-1007-43815
101-1007-44606

Fund Summary

Grand Totak

Account Summary

Account Name
ATTORNEY FEES-GOVERN...
RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBUISHING
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-M...
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPUES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE
GAS&OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Payment Amount
111,416.60
171.00
261817
384868
26,599.73
890.08
6,639.90
828.00
143,73
45,555.38
146,681.70
3,705.75
18,834.93
602.24
2,765.76
446,115.00
31,928.66
88,379.11
20,154.00
422334
6,330.61
4,515.61
972,947.98

7/036.95
302.40

202.41
278.80
162.14
164.47

172.56
290,20
443,32

4393
260.15

1,467.14
3/667.06
303.80

1,400.53
9,865.00
15.29

Payable Dates; 9/1/2021 - 9/30/2021
Report Summary

10/4/2021 4:35:25 PM

Page 12 of 15



Post Date FDescription Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
09/15/2017  IBASE CHARGE/METER USGE 0284 - XEROX CORP. 45.52 126.37
503-3702-4579GROSS RECEIPTS TAXES-ELECTRIC 80517.21 44783.6 125300.81
Post Date FDescription Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
09/15/2017 MONTHLY GRT/GGRT AUG 2017 JT UTIL 44783.6 125300.81
UH Q17
10/10/2017 3:57 Page 48 of 82
Detail Report Date Range: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017
Account Name ginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance
503-3702-4741MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS-ELECTR DIVISION 8440.4 39772.95 48213.35
Post Date IDescription Vendor Project Account Amount Running Balance
09/08/2017  13/4" Bushing 7333 - SUN VALLEY, INC. 9.48 8449.88
09/08/2017  13/4 xclose galv nipple 7333 - SUN VALLEY, INC. 27.48 8477.36
09/08/2017  13/4" Locknut 7333 - SUN VALLEY, INC. 9.44 8486.8
09/15/2017 1750 KVA Three Phase Padmount Transformer 8208 - SOLOMON CORPORATION 10150 18636.8
09/15/2017  ILocknut MF Type 5/8 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 210 18846.8
09/15/2017  1Bracket Ins (3-10) 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 129 18975.8
09/15/2017  1Fuse Link type K 10 amp 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 94.5 19070.3
09/15/2017  IWasher Square 5/8 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 62.5 19132.8
09/15/2017  ITape 33+ 3/4 x 66' vinyl 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 72 19204.8
09/15/2017  IFuse Link K 40 amp blk hills, F/C-100 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 97.5 19302.3
09/15/2017  lins Spool 3 Graypwr Lien P-532 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 59.4 19361.7
09/15/2017  Ilnsul Dead End Polymer 15KV HPS 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 261 19622.7
09/15/2017  1linsul Pinseves 261-S VI605R 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 143.1 19765.8
09/15/2017  ILamp HPS 70w 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 273.6 20039.4
09/15/2017  1Brace xarm wood #PSCRA6018 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 272 20311.4
09/15/2017  IMount Disconnect 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 538.5 20849.9
09/15/2017  1Conn Comp PG #2-#2 Bur YHO100 CPS 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 29.25 20879.15
09/15/2017 170w HPS Fixture with multi tap 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 1492.5 22371.65
09/15/2017  1Insul Pinseves 366-S VIGO6RGAMMA 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 111.6 22483.25
09/15/2017  IRod Gnd CU 5/8x8 P588 REA spec 13 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 370 22853.25
09/15/2017  1Bolt M 5/8x12 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 153 23006.25
09/15/2017 115 KV 100MP with crossarm bracket and sm eyebolt 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 3125 26131.25
09/15/2017  1Elbow w/TP 15KV 200A 1/0 OLD 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 360 26491.25
09/15/2017  1Anchor 8-way expdgblack mps 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 132.6 26623.85
09/15/2017 12 Triplex conch 1800’ reel 7498 - WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC 4032 30655.85

52 Colugars

| A~
Lo

LSED

Bl



Comments at Public Hearing “AUTOMATED WATER METER PROJECT” - Oct 13, 2021
Ariel Dougherty, water user

The title of this presentation, “IMPROVED WATER INFRASTRUCTURE?” is insulting.

This selling of so-called smart water meters as a solution to what is an entirely different matter is
difficult to understand in its egregiousness.

Replacing meters to the tune of $1000 a customer, a ridiculously high cost, will not solve the dire
problem of the 20 to 25 water leaks this City springs every week.

Please address the leaks. Create a ten year plan to completely refurbish the entire water pipe delivery
system of the City, section by section. Maybe then when the entire system is repaired and updated, and
leaks are no longer a daily and weekly occurance, the City can consider some kind of improved water
meters.

But AMI meters? The Federal Communciations Commission has not re-examined its radio frequency
emissions (RF) guidelines in 25 years. A U.S. Court of Appeals in August ordered the FCC to condcut
such a review. They have been warned to establish guidlelines that adequately protect public health.

I remind you Commissioners that a citizen's petition — our First Amendment Rights — for an
Ordinance to have a ten year moratorium on smart meter installations here in TorC was signed by some
260 citizens. You obfuscated your responsibility and neither accepted it nor sent it to public vote in
violation of state law. That issue is now before the court.

The holding of a Public Hearing should not be considered a burden. In fact your own Commision
rules, Rule 17 (f) states if the City is a proponent — you need to have your own designated speaker. In
addition to your own current view, it is a formal opportunity to hear what we in the public think. Your
opportunity to listen and engage with concerned citizens. Ask a question. Learn a differenet view
point. Understand things may have more steps and be more complicated than your first thought. It is an
occasion to broaden the City's perspective and response. And it may also be an occasion to seek a new
direction entirely.

AMI water meters at this time are unwatrented given our city finances, the more prressing need of
water lines refplacements and the still unclear health effects of too much constant RF emissions, most
of which is unneccessary 98% of the time.



Public Comments before City Commission of Truth or Consequences — October 13, 2021
Ariel Dougherty  Caballo Road

Good morning Commissioners.

Under your own City Rules, Rule 17: ACTIONS FOR “COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC” OR A
PUBLIC HEARING states:

Following such comments, the City Commission may place the matter on a future agenda, or
refer the matter to the City Manager for investigation and report.

I would like to encourage greater attention and action to this phrase in your own rules in your response
to Public Comment.

Repeatedly through IPRA and before this body many of us have been seeking clarification of what the
$8 fee that we each pay every month on our electric bills. Annually this is something along the lines of
$365,0000. City Code 14-45 (d) 2. identifies a monthly $8 charge for “availability of service”. What
does this mean? What does this cover? Please do not report back that it pays for toilet paper. It is
common sense that it would pay for matters in administrating the utilities and its billing.

Especially now that you have placed a hefty expensive new smart water meter issue on your agenda,
citizens need a wider and open community discussion about analysis and understanding of all costs we
PRESENTLY pay. There are other utility fees from other departments. What are they for? Most of all,
we need to know what is the real meter reading problem? It can not just be barking dogs or that a
supposed technology is envisioned as the crowning solution?

Instead of a public hearing presenting the viewpoint of a commercial vendor, maybe a more appropriate
public hearing would be obtaining public input on what we citizens are experiencing in our meter
readings and the billing process. Please, start with those who you serve. Maybe the best solution is
already right here.

Constant major expenses for items that do not specifically address the failing infrastructure problems
are a threat to the solvency and well being of our community.

I recommend a broader approach than this MOU with Sierra Electric Coop. Aztec has a model worth
looking at. Please do not lock us to what is easy at hand. At the very least this MOU provides no
involvement of the public, who actually own this electric system. Please ad this: “Whereas, the
Consultant will hold three public hearings with TorC citizen rate payers, at the beginning, middle and
end of the process in making any recommendations regarding the most efficient and reliable electric
system.”

Thank you.




CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1. Public Hearing/Public Input: Presentation and Public input regarding
the Automated Water Meter Project. Alex Montano, YearOut Energy
Services:

Alex Montano, YearOut Energy Services gave a presentation regarding an Automated
Water Meter Project. (Complete presentation attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Commissioner Luna: If we move forward with this, what is the cost to us today?

Alex Montano, YearOut Energy Services: Nothing today. Today is just for information
purposes only. The study would be somewhere in the low 20’s. $22,000 or $24,000.
That would be for engineering time to request all of the information from the City over
the last several years, and go back and re-price all the work that would need to be
done. Back then, the Water Department may have said, hey, we want this meter, but 3
years fast forward, they may want to go with something different.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: With the investment grade audit, if the City were to
move forward, that cost would be incurred in the overall project, and there would be no
out of pocket fee if were to proceed forward.

Commissioner Luna: Was the amount for the study budgeted?
City Manager Swingle: No.

Commissioner Luna: So we don’t have $25,000 sitting around to pay for this if we do
this and decide not to go forward.

City Manager Swingle: That is correct. The reason why this was placed on the agenda
is because he recently read the report, and he is probably the only one in the room who
wasn'’t here when this was going down the first time. This is an opportunity to hear the
presentation for ourselves. We are currently in the process of validating the electric
meters, and if we are seeing a return on our investment or not. He would like to finish
that process before moving forward with this. However, we have a number of issues
with the water system, from billing, meters, and human factors. A few meters that have
been pulled since he has been here have all been in the 80% accuracy rate, and he has
to admit that those errors in the system are always in favor of the consumer because it
is not picking up a lot of the low flow. We do have a lot of water leaks, and we have had
some heavy flow losses, but nothing to account for the type of loss that we are
experiencing. Every system has a percentage of loss that you want to stay within the
norm of that loss, and we are above that. The loss that we are experiencing is pretty
significant and that is related to the meters.

Page 3 of 14



YEAROUT

R

Infrastruc

. October 13,0001,

§ == /A

=
=2

L
194




—

Objectives

* Background
* Project Scope and Cost

* Next Steps

YEAROUT

E N E R G Y

B 5 5 e e e e e e |



Background

YEAROUT




B

ackground — 2016

* City of Truth or Consequences engaged
with Yearout Energy to perform an
Investment Grade Audit (IGA) of the
City’s water and electrical metering
infrastructure. e NON-REVENUE

=  Water

* During the IGA a project scope with
Guaranteed Costs and Savings is
developed.

YEAROUT

N E R G Y

L g o s e e e



Background — 2017 )

* Yearout Energy analyzed data for 3,511
existing water meters and tested meter
accuracy in accordance with AWWA
guidelines.

NON-REVENUE

* Yearout Energy presented findings from =  \Water
Water and Electric meter audit along
with project financials.

* City of T or C decided not to proceed
with project at the time due to the
extended payback of the project (burden
of electric meters).

YEAROUT

E N E R G Y

R L e T e e e T



B

ackground — 2018 to Current

* Electric meters with AMI self-performed
by City of T or C.

* Continued non-revenue water losses of i
approximately 115,000,000 gallons per Water

year

NON-REVENUE

YEAROUT

E N E R G Y

BT ST



B

ackground — Existing Meter Accuracy

e The most common meter sizes Water Meter Accuracy

represent over 99.4% of installed Meter
meters and 96.6% of billable gallons. Flow _Size |  34” 1” 2"

* These meters show poor accuracy at
all flow rates, specifically low flow.

* The performance of these meters will
have likely degraded since the initial For comparison, new meters are accurate
study in 2017.

YEAROUT

E N E R G Y

T ST e T

95.7% 89.2%




Background — Key Findings

el Lo %
Years |\ % , (7
Average Age of _ @ 9 7 %

Existing Meter Populati

of Baseline Based
O Revenue O Non-Revenue on %”. 1” and 2”

5 4’ 9 3 0 kga I Non-Revenue Water e

115,000 kgal/year Savings based on

Improved Access to Billable Gallons
those meters only

YEAROUT

E N E R G Y




A (AMI)

dvanced Metering Infrastructure

BENEFITS WIDELY ACCEPTED

« Reliable Technology > Implerpent_ed in hundreds of
municipalities across the country

* In New Mexico

* Albuquerque
* Accurate Billing .

* Timely Water Usage Data
* Water Leak Detection

Roswell
* Water Revenue Optimization e Santa Fe
* Reduced O&M Costs e Los Alamos
e Lead-Free  Las Cruces
* Espanola
YEAROUT

E N E R G Y

- gy o e e e e s




Project Scope and Costs

YEAROUT




Water Meter Only Scope (2017)

Retrofit Description Quantity
%" Meter Install with SET Valve 100
%” Meter Install 3,294
1” Meter Install 56
1.5” Meter Install 6
2” Meter Install 35
3” Meter Install 7
4” Meter Install 7
8” Meter Install 1
Total 3,506
YEAROUT

B 50 R e e e e



Project Financials

2017 Electric and 2021 Water Meters
Water Meters Only*

Turnkey Project Cost $5,144,302 $3,500,000

Upfront Capital Contribution SO SO

Increased Water & Sewer Revenue $200,481 $250,000

Increased Electricity Revenue SO NA

Year 1 Water and Sewer O&M Savings S46,000 S40,000

Year 1 Electric O&M Savings S46,000 NA

Finance Period 20 years 13 years

*2021 scenario values are estimated at this time

YEAROUT

B & ¢ A e e e e e e e e e e




Next Steps

YEAROUT




N

ext Steps

* |GA Updates (3 months)

* Changes since last revision:

* Electric AMI meters and AMI backbone in place, remove from scope and
costs

* Small changes to quantities of meters (some replaced)

* |GA Certification by NM-OSE (1 month)

* Project Implementation (9 months)

s i

B 5 A e T



Thank youl!

YEAROUT




CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Public Input:

Rick Dumiak: The math is not adding up on the cost. Also, how do they make the
guarantee of the revenue? How does that work. How are these meters transmitted if
they are under ground? What if the homeowner wants to do maintenance on his meter?
If this will be automated, will the owner still be able to do that?

Ariel Dougherty: She was insulted by the title of the presentation because the real issue
here in town is the water leaks. The infrastructure needs to be fixed, and the water
meters can wait. She feels that these meters will cost each customer $1,000 for each
water meter or that will be the cost over time. Once the infrastructure and leaks are
addressed and repaired, then maybe the City can then look into getting some sort of
improved water meters. She feels that the AMI meters are not safe.

Ron Fenn: These people walk away with money whether or not it comes from savings.
It comes from our pockets. Three and a half million dollars will come from our pockets
one way or another. If the system saves some of that money, they're going to get it. It's
not going to come back to the people. The number one requirement under the
Constitution for government is to take care of the people. That's not them. We are the
people, and we own the utility. The things that are being done here should be done for
our benefit. No one has ever said, your customers will benefit. The same scenario
played out with the electric. Hey said, you as a customer can look online and see your
electric use 24 hours a day. Well guess what, that was never implemented. Nobody has
ever been able to do any of that because it wasn't part of the program. They walked
away with a million dollars for the smart meters, and now we're going to talk about three
and a half million. It's going to be a lot more than that.

Klaus Wittern: He has heard a lot of nonsense from the individuals who have spoken
before him, because they may be bias, or they may not understand what the water
system means. The water system is different from the electric side and in comparable
water can be accomplished to be reduced quickly by putting in a water system that is
adequately good. He would recommend that the city get a group of volunteers to
research this. He'd be happy to volunteer and give an unbiased regard to the water
meters. This can be done in house, and it could be done adequately.

Chris Sisney: The maintenance of the existing meters now from his understanding is
that there is an impeller inside of these meters. Technology has been around forever.
How do they communicate if they don't have electricity, because water meters don't
have electricity? There's going to be a power supply that's going to be maintained, and
you will also have to replace the power source. He doesn't think these things are going
to work underground, so they're probably going to be exposed above ground.

Art Burger: He is not in favor or against this, but one of the key areas he has worked in
is on cost benefit on returning investment particularly in the area of infrastructure, and
technology. In this study he has found some potential flaws in the characterization of the
analysis, and he thinks we should be careful about going forward. The first time savings

Page 4 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

over the prior study result is not from any new equipment. It resulted purely from the fact
that you'd raised rates over that period of time. So 1/3 of your projected savings
actually came out to increase fees. The remaining potential savings was presented and
worked out to about 2/3, and it looks like it is fairly unknown, and we don't know what
the distinction is between losses related to meters, and losses related to the
infrastructure. The infrastructure strikes him as particularly disturbing. The infrastructure
continues to leak, and likely worsen. History tells us a lesson. You'll increase the fees
again, and you have to because you don't have any source otherwise. That's a general
idea of some of the weaknesses. Achieving return on investments in a very small
populations is very difficult.

Susan Crow: She feels that it is irresponsible to spend money on meters when we have
such dramatic problems with broken pipes. We don't want to increase radiation levels in
this community. These meters are hundreds of times above the levels that cause DNA
damage called electric sensitive activity rapid aging syndrome.

Jim Davidson: There's talk of the interface with these new water meters to the consumer
that requires an upgrade to the AMI system which we could also get for our electrical,
but it would require money from the city to upgrade the Electrical Department. Also in
the 9 months he’s lived at the corner of 5" and Gold, he has called the city five times for
water breaks, and they came out and fixed them, and that was wonderful, but the first
one he noticed was on the City’s side of his water meter. He called the city about the
meter, and they came out a couple months later and replaced it, but in the six months
he has lived there, the meter had never turned over, so obviously there was a lot of
water used that probably didn't get measured. Also in his house, his water pressure is
95 (psi) per square inch, and the maximum for residential by code is 80 (psi) per square
inch, so if there's questions of water loss, and you said loss on the person side of the
water meter, it probably has a lot to do with extreme water pressure coming from the
City. Also, that can certainly have a large effect on the mains breaking all over the City.
These issues could be taken care of with a lot less money than installing the new
meters, and then perhaps in the future the meters could be considered.

Bonnie Lovell: The city doesn't even know where all the water lines run. They need to
go in and get that fixed, and they need to fix the piping before you put a bottle cap on
top of something.
Mayor Whitehead closed the public hearing.
G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 25 20/21 Budget Adjustment

Request:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director reviewed the Budget Adjustments that were included
in the packet.

Page 5 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Baca moved to approve Resolution No. 25 20/21 Budget
Adjustment Request. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 26 21/22 amending fees for Vista
Memory Gardens Cemetery and Hot Springs Cemetery:

OJ Hechler, Community Services Director noted that they reached out to other
Municipalities to get comparable rates for the cemetery and swimming pool fees. The
fees for the cemetery have not been increased since 2006.

Ryan Lawler, Parks Manager reviewed the proposed fees for Vista Memory Gardens
Cemetery and Hot Springs Cemetery. He also noted that there was a change to the
baby lot open and closing fee. It needs to be corrected from $100 to $50.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve Resolution No. 26 21/22 amending
fees for Vista Memory Gardens Cemetery and Hot Springs Cemetery.
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 27 21/22 establishing swimming
pool user fees for the J.A. Hodges Municipal Pool:

Kyle Blacklock, Pool Manager reviewed the proposed swimming pool user fees for the
J.A. Hodges Municipal Pool.

City Attorney Rubin stated that both this resolution, and the resolution that was just
passed for the cemetery fees repeals and replaces all other resolutions related to these
topics.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve Resolution No. 27 21/22 establishing
swimming pool user fees for the J.A. Hodges Municipal Pool. Mayor Pro-Tem
Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No 28 21/22 A resolution requesting a
change to the Public Employees Retirement Association of New
Mexico (PERA) Return to Work Provisions:

City Manager Swingle explained that this is a resolution that is circulating around the
state in both cities and counties. The state has imposed a number of restrictions on
hiring former employees around the state who have been in the PERA system. The
restriction prevents them from returning to work in a timely fashion, and it is not
equitable for them to return under most circumstances. This resolution is asking the

Page 6 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

New Mexico Legislature and Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham consider the adoption of
a statute, rule or regulation that addresses PERA restrictions and/or implements a five
(9) year moratorium on the enforcement of the same to allow qualified and willing
retirees to assist governmental entities in providing these necessary services to citizens
of New Mexico because during the Pandemic it is very difficult to get employees
anywhere in New Mexico, as well as state wide.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve Resolution No 28 21/22 requesting a
change to the Public Employees Retirement Association of New Mexico (PERA)
Return to Work Provisions. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Resolution No 29 21/22 establishing fuel fees at
the T or C Municipal Airport:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained in 2019 the City Commission approved
a resolution establishing fuel fees that were based on the cost of the fuel that we
purchase. However, with the fluctuation in fuel prices, we need to be able to charge fees
due to the current rate.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister asked if we have to visit this item every time we see a
fluctuation in fuel prices.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager responded by saying that this is a temporary
establishment. We are looking at going back out to RFP for our fuel contract. Once we
get that completed, we can establish something more permanent.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve Resolution No 29 21/22 establishing
fuel fees at the T or C Municipal Airport. Commissioner Baca seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Resolution No 30 21/22 Truth or Consequences
Multimodal Transportation Safety Plan:

City Manager Swingle explained that a couple of months we had a presentation from
the New Mexico State Department of Transportation on the Safety Plan. They gave you
the conclusions and findings of the transportation study, and they have asked the City to
adopt a Multimodal Transportation Safety Plan. The corridor they mostly looked at was
the downtown area of Truth or Consequences which is Smith Street Avenue, East of
Date Street, and Silver Street between Smith Avenue to North Silver Street, and Silver
Street between Marie Street to East 9" Avenue. It was an excellent plan, and it is for the
most part do-able by the City. We can implement a number of changes. Some will be at
virtually no cost to us, but there are some other projects that we will have to plan out

Page 7 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

and fund. It is staff's recommendation that you approve the resolution adopting the
Multimodal Transportation Safety Plan.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve Resolution No 30 21/22 Truth or
Consequences Multimodal Transportation Safety Plan. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

7. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 720 amending the
City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by
amending Section 7-201 (G) of the Code pertaining to Lodgers Tax
Exemptions:

City Manager Swingle explained that the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board has requested
that we revise the Ordinance to include to remove Section (G) which states: if the
taxable premises does not have at least three rooms or three other units of
accommodation for lodging. The law was changed a few years ago, and the City has
not revised our ordinance to capture the Airbnb’s.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the publication of Ordinance No. 720
amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by
amending Section 7-201 (G) of the Code pertaining to Lodgers Tax Exemptions.
Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

8. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 721 pertaining to the
regulation of possession, cultivation, and consumption of
recreational and medical cannabis in the City of Truth or
Consequences:

Item was removed from the agenda.

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Action: Approval of Lodger’s Tax Funding Guidelines:

City Manager Swingle explained that the Lodger's Tax Funding Guidelines were
approved a couple of months ago. However, the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board wanted to
change page 21, which changes the section of when the reports need to be submitted.
They would like the reports to be submitted within 60 days of completion of the
organizations marketing project or event.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the Lodger’s Tax Funding Guidelines.

Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 8 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action: Approve recommendation from the Planning and
Zoning Commission for Summary Plat Amendment at 905-907 Palo
Verde, Truth or Consequences, NM:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that the applicants request is to
combine the 2 lots. A Public Hearing was held on October 4, 2021, and there were no
opponents. The Planning and Zoning Commission approved the amendment, and all
required documents and fees have been submitted. The lots also meet minimum
standards required for the district, and this amendment does not have the effect to
significantly alter the impacts on utilities, drainage, or traffic.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the recommendation from the
Planning and Zoning Commission for a Summary Plat Amendment at 905-907
Palo Verde, Truth or Consequences, NM. Commissioner Baca seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Approve recommendation from the Airport
Advisory Board for the installation of the Tetrahedron provided by the
EAA (Experimental Aircraft Association):

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that the local EAA Chapter converted a
Beech 18 Aircraft into a Tetrahedron to be installed at the Truth or Consequences
Municipal Airport. We have received approval by the FAA, and the site plan has been
submitted to Planning and Zoning. The CID application may need to be submitted for
State permitting, and the Airport Advisory Board has reviewed this item, and they
recommend approval to install Tetrahedron.

City Manager Swingle also explained that this Tetrahedron is an airplane that has been
stripped to be used as a wind sock. He thanked Larry Mullenax and Chuck VanGelder
for their hard work on this project. It works very well, and it will be a very nice addition to
the Airport.

Larry Mullenax, Airport Advisory Board Member suggested that they hold a dedication
ceremony once it is installed.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the recommendation from the Airport
Advisory Board for the installation of the Tetrahedron provided by the EAA
(Experimental Aircraft Association). Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 9 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

4. Discussion/Action: Award Recommendation for Invitation to Bid (ITB)
#21-22-00 3 to Bartoo Sand and Gravel, Inc. for Road Materials and
Equipment Rental:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that this was for an Invitation to Bid, price
only, so there was not an evaluation performed. We only received one Bid and it was
from Bartoo Sand and Gravel, Inc.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the award recommendation for
Invitation to Bid (ITB) #21-22-00 3 to Bartoo Sand and Gravel, Inc. for Road
Materials and Equipment Rental. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Bartoo Sand and
Gravel, Inc.:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director stated that this is a follow up to item H4. It is to
extend a contract with Bartoo Sand and Gravel, Inc. The contract will be for 1 year with
the option to renew for 3 years.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the Contract with Bartoo Sand and Gravel,
Inc. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director reviewed the Purchase Requisitions over $20,000
that were included in the packet.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the Purchase Requisitions over
$20,000. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Discussion/Action: Approval of Agency Agreement between Leads
Online and the Truth or Consequences Police Department:

Victor Rodriquez, Chief of Police explained that the Leads Online is a program that
gives law enforcement the opportunity to search items that have been stolen in pawn
shops and second hand stores throughout the nation. It also allows them to cross
reference with eBay, Offer up, and other online second hand type of places. It also has
a system called “report it” which allows the community to create a profile, and they can
enter up to 100 items in the system in case a burglary were to happen.

Page 10 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the Agency Agreement between
Leads Online and the Truth or Consequences Police Department. Commissioner
Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

8. Discussion/Action: Recruitment procedure or possible appointment
of a qualified elector to fill the vacancy of City Commissioner Position
Il

City Manager Swingle stated that Commissioner Aragon resigned at the last meeting,
and we received his resignation letter prior to the meeting. State Statute basically says
that vacancies in the Commission shall, by majority vote, be filled by the remaining
Commissioners for the period intervening between the occurrence of the vacancy and
the next regular election. Therefore, it is the Commissioners statutory responsibility to
appoint Commissioner Aragon’s replacement so what you would need to decide is how
you would like to handle that.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister would like for them to wait until after the Election to choose a
candidate to fill the vacancy that way they can choose from the candidates who ran for
City Commission because those people have shown interest in wanting to sit on the
Commission, and they have done their due diligence with signing up to run, and
campaigning.

Commissioner Luna 100% agreed with Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister. She also feels that
their best decision would be to wait until after the Election to choose a candidate to fill
the vacant position.

Commissioner Baca also agreed.
Mayor Whitehead announced that Rick Dumiak submitted a letter of interest. However,
at this time they feel that it would be best to wait until after the November 2, 2021

Election to choose a qualified elector to fill the vacancy of City Commissioner Position II.

City Manager Swingle stated that Art Burger also submitted a letter of interest for the
vacant position.

No action was taken.
9. Discussion/Action: Approval of MOU between the City of Truth or
Consequences and Sierra Electric Cooperative, Inc.:
City Manager Swingle explained that this is a MOU between the City of Truth or
Consequences and Sierra Electric Cooperative, Inc. for the sole purpose of exploring

the feasibility of selling the electric infrastructure from the City to Sierra Electric
Cooperative, Inc. There were lots of comments of what should be included in the MOU.

Page 11 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

However, this document is only to ensure that there is cooperation between both
entities so we can work together to determine the feasibility of selling the electric
infrastructure. At the end of the day, all the feasibility study will tell us is whether or not
this is in the best interest of the City and Sierra Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve the MOU between The City of Truth or
Consequences and Sierra Electric Cooperative, Inc. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

10.Discussion/Action: Approval to hold one meeting in November on
November 17t and one meeting in December on December 15" in lieu
of regular scheduled meetings for November and December 2021:

City Clerk Torres explained, due to the upcoming holidays, every year the City
Commission votes to have one meeting in November, and one meeting in December. If
approved, the meeting dates will be one meeting in November, on November 17t and
one meeting in December, on December 15t.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to hold one meeting in November on
November 17th and one meeting in December on December 15th in lieu of regular
scheduled meetings for November and December 2021. Commissioner Baca
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

11.Discussion/Action: Consider appointment of Susanne Carlstedt to
serve as a member on the Public Arts Advisory Board:

City Clerk Torres explained, on September 14, 2021 the Public Arts Advisory Board
recommended the appointment of Susanne Carlstedt to become the 5" member on
their board. The term is for two years, and will expire on June 30, 2023. The position
has also been advertised in the local newspaper.

Commissioner Baca moved to appoint Susanne Carlstedt to serve as a member
on the Public Arts Advisory Board. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

e He gave kudos to all of the city staff. Everyone is working really hard, and they
are doing outstanding work. The Streets Department is doing a great job with the
work they are doing on Corbett Street. We continue to have 15-20 water leaks
per week, and the Water Department is working 111-125 hours per pay period
right now to get those water leaks fixed.

Page 12 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Jamie Sweeney in Code enforcement has about 80 cases that she is working on
right now. The focus has been on weeds, and the high priority cases which are
public safety issues. She is doing a great job. The Parks Department along with
the Recreation Advisory Board had a public meeting after their regular scheduled
meeting to talk about a new gazebo for the Ralph Edwards Park. Ultimately, what
was decided was to go out for RFP for the project. We have about $45,000 to
construct the gazebo, so we will put out an RFP for quotes or bids, or we can put
a design build out as well. There is a lot of uncertainty with prices of material right
now, and they seem to continue to go up daily so the design build will lock the
contractor into a fee.

The Sanitation Department was closed half a day this week due to the high
winds. When we have high winds, we cannot process trash because it becomes
air born.

He wants to possibly discuss changing the reporting portion of the agenda
because this is our time to get our message out to the community, and people
usually leave during the middle of the meeting, and they are not hearing our
comments. He would like to move it after public comment or presentations so the
reports are heard early on in the meeting. The Commissioners can always
comment at the end of the meeting if there is something that comes up during the
meeting that they would like to address.

He is just about finished with a property tax increase evaluation, and what that
would look like, and how that will affect each property owner on a cost per $1,000
on a home. He may have that available for the next meeting.

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:

He suggested that the Commission review the entire City Commission Rules of
Procedure if they decide to move the reports portion on the agenda. We may
also want to schedule a workshop to go over it.

City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Baca reported the following:

Early voting has started, and don’t forget to vote on November 2.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister reported the following:

She also gave kudos to our employees because they are working many, many
hours.

She would also like for the reports to be moved to the beginning of the agenda
because it would be nice for these people to hear some of the comments that
City Manger Swingle made.

We had our County Fair this past week, and we had a great turnout. The sale
night was $18,000 more than record. It's really nice to sit back and watch the
community come together and show support for the things in our community.

Page 13 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Luna reported the following:

e She read a wonderful post from Facebook about the Solid Waste Department.
Donna Catterick commented “On this windy day she just saw a Solid Waste
driver get out of the truck and put my neighbors overturned Polly Cart back into
their yard after dumping it into the truck. She does not know if that is normal
practice, but it was a nice thing to do. It just goes to show how much the
employees care about their job, and how dedicated they are.”

e She also gave kudos to all of the employees for all of their hard work and
dedication.

Mayor Whitehead reported the following:

e She too gave kudos to the city employees, because without them we wouldn’t
have the things that we have today. We know that there is a lot of infrastructure
that needs to be repaired, but we can'’t just snap our fingers, and have it done. It
takes time and money. Nobody wants to spend money, but everyone wants
something done for nothing.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to adjourn at 11:31 a.m. Commissioner Baca
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 27" day of October, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 14 of 14



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: D.2

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes for August 16, 2021.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 22, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved 1 Denied [ClOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PUBLIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY, AUGUST 16, 2021

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Public Utility Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, on
Monday, August 16, 2021 at 5:30 pm.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:
George Szigeti, Chairman
Jeff Dornbusch, Vice-Chairman - Absent
Ron Pacourek, Member
Gil Avelar, Member
Don Armijo, Member

ALSO PRESENT:
Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Member Pacourek made a motion to approve the agenda. Member Armijo seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular meeting of July 19, 2021.

Chairman Szigeti made a motion to approve the minutes. Member Armijo seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.



3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

Ron Fenn — Addressed the board with concerns regarding how the solar billing tax was calculated. He
also had some concerns about AMI Metering.

Diana Yandell — Expressed her concern that there is no interaction time with the board. Chairman
Szigeti advised Ms. Yandell how she can take the proper steps to interact on a one on one basis with
the staff and/or board member. He also explained by submitting an “Agenda Request Action Form”
she will be able to interact during a regular scheduled board meeting.

4. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Gray Water Systems. George Szigeti, Chairman.

Chairman Szigeti began by explaining there are two kinds of waste water systems, black and gray.
Gray water can be captured and reused for several applications. He proposed a collection
storage/distribution container with a filtration system for existing and new construction homes.
Member Avelar had a concerns that if there were any sanitation issues by using gray water? Member
Pacourek had some concerns about the proposed system being cost effective. He also pointed out the
gray water for new construction should go through the Impact Fee Advisory Board. Chairman Szigeti
agreed with Member Pacourek and further added that there could be a possible reduction on the
impact fee. He also proposed an idea that retro fitting existing homes might lead to a possible
reduction on their water and wastewater bill.

Board agreed to table Gray Water Systems until next meeting.

b. Discussion/Action: Seasonal Trash Pickup. Jeff Dornbusch, Vice-Chairman.

Chairman Szigeti presented a handout for discussion on behalf of Vice-Chairman Dornbusch who was
absent. It was noted the Vice-Chairman Dornbusch had spoken to Andy Alvarez, Department Head of
Sanitation & Recycling regarding trash service suspension regarding homeowner’s that are temporarily
not occupying the property. There are seasonal residents that do not reside in their home for periods
up to 6 months. Under the current ordinance, if the customer continues with electric and water
service they must continue trash service pickup. This proposal will allow the customer to suspend
trash pickup for up to a six month period. Some concerns the board presented were; written requests,
homes that were for sale, homes that are sitting empty. City Manager Swingle had some concerns
with; the verification process of home owner if out of state and local, the cost involved in the
transportation of the poly cart to and from property, bookkeeping time to process requests, facility
cost in the cleaning and storage of the poly cart, and possible revenue impact on current grant funding
and just how many people will utilize this program, additional work on employee’s, and the over-all
practicality of the program. The board agreed Mr. Swingle had many valid points that still needed to
be addressed. The board agreed to do some more research starting with Sonya William, Utility
Manager to see how many (-0-) balance account exist and their circumstance’s.

Board agreed to table Seasonal Trash Pickup until next meeting.



c. Discussion/Action: Utility Forgiveness Program. Jeff Dornbusch, Vice-Chairman.

Chairman Szigeti presented the discussion on behalf of Vice-Chairman Dornbusch who was absent. He
began opening discussions by explaining this program was discussed approximately two years ago.

This program would be designed to come up with guidelines to help limit the charge back to the
customer when there is a water leak on the customer’s side of the meter. Angela A. Torres, City Clerk
advised the board to put their recommendation into a Resolution before going they present to it to the
City Commission. Bruce Swingle, City Manager reminded the board the Anti-Donation clause may need
to be addressed.

Board agreed to table Utility Forgiveness Program until next meeting.

5. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

No reports from the board.

6. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

City Manager Swingle asked Chairman Szigeti for a copy of his last month’s department head report
request. Chairman Szigeti confirmed he will provide a new copy and then gave a brief description of
the request. It was a trimmed down version of prior years’ Monthly reports now converted to
Quarterly reporting. City Manager Swingle went on to discuss the multiplier on AMI meters may need
to be audited or evaluated. The board suggested asking Bo Easley, Electric Department Head for his
advice but was open to the fact it could be software issue.

7. ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Public Utility Advisory Board, Member Armijo
made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Chairman Szigeti seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting was adjourned.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 18 DAY OF OCTOBER 2021.

g} gl>

George Szié%(/}',/ChaiW
Public Utility Advisofy Board




Application for suspension of trash service program
1). Open to home owners.
2) for a time period of no less than three(3) months.
And no longer than six (6) months.
3) applicant must agree that no one shall reside at the
Resident during the application time period (ATP).
4). Any waste generated during the ATP must be removed and properly disposed of by the
person (s)/ contractor (s) generating the waste.
5) any violation of the agreement will result in removal from the program and applicant will
pay for normal trash service during the ATP at the current rate plus fees.
6) applicant will pay a fee for for the removal and return of the roll out. ~ $15?



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Ttem #: D3.

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Subrecipient FY 21/22 1%t Quarter Reports
DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar Item

Summary/Background:

Contract requires that recipients of Subrecipient funding submit a quarterly report to the City by the 15 of
the month following the quarter.

Recommendation:

Accept the 15T Quarter Reports

Attachments:

e Checklist
e Reports

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
L] Approved (] Denied [10ther: Click here to enter text.
File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORTS FISCAL YEAR: 2021-22 Updated: 10/18/21
Reports are due by the 15th of the month following the quarter.

Exception: 4Q report due 06/03/2022 1ST QTR. 2ND QTR. 3RD QTR. 4TH QTR.
REPORT REPORT REPORT REPORT
NAME OF ORGANIZATION ALLOTMENT YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO
(SUBRECIPIENT FUNDS)
Companion Animal Action Team/CAAT $1,500.00 X 10/13

Majie Powey 740-0421

Domestic Abuse Intervention Center $2,500.00 X 10/07
Blanca Chavez 894-3557

Matthew 25 Food Pantry $5,000.00 X 10/15
Dawn Jensen 847-785-9498

SJOA / Sierra Joint Office on Aging $47,000.00 X 10/14
Lisa Mattingly 894-6641

The Club of Sierra County $10,000.00 X 10/14
Rebecca Dow 575-571-1056

7

(OTHER FUNDS)

Geronimo Springs Museum $7,500.00 X 9/17
Marilyn Pope 894-6600

Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway $5,000.00 X 10/08
LaRena Miller 894-2255

MainStreet Truth or Consequences $45,000.00 X 10/15
Linda DeMarino 740-6180

1st Quarter: JUL, AUG, SEP Copies to City Mgr. & Commission
2nd Quarter: OCT, NOV, DEC Copies to City Mgr. & Commission
3rd Quarter: JAN, FEB, MAR Copies to City Mgr. & Commission

4th Quarter: APR, MAY, JUN Copies to City Mgr. & Commission



1ST QUARTER REPORT /lq

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021/2022
ORGANIZATION: COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM CAAT

ALLOCATION: $1,500.00 QUARTER: isT

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative" for each quarter.)

We held three clinics during the first quarter. Clinics were held on July 15, July 29 and

August 23. We did not hold a clinic in September as Amy was out of state on Family Leave.

On July 15, 15 female cats were spayed, 3 male cats were neutered, 4 female dogs were

spayed and 3 male dogs neutered.

On July 29, 2021 6 female cats were spayed, 6 male cats neutered, 5 female dogs spayed

and 6 male dogs neutered.

On August 23, we spayed 6 female cats and neutered 5 male cats, we spayed 7 female dogs

and neutered 5 male dogs.

We insure that all dogs and cats are vaccinated for rabies as well as FVRCP (Cats) and

DHPP (dogs) even if the people cannot pay for vaccinations this insures the well being of

animals as well as following state laws regarding rabies. Our grants an donations allow

us to do this.

Client fees cover 40 to 50% of the clinics . The rest comes from grants and donations and

fund raising which has been difficult during COVID. | have included an invoice for the

August clinic. The building, utilities and maintenance are all donated. Staff are all

volunteers.

Thank you for assisting us to try and reduce the numbers of unwanted animals in Sierra

County.

SUBMITTED BY: Majorie E Powey / /37 5?,,' aJu;c (@ > QAN

TYPED NAME \_ " SIGNATURE 4]
DATED: 10/12/21 Rev. 5/2013




INVOICE

PNH Mobile 2

3233 N. Mesa St Suite 210
El Paso, TX 79902
915-584-4491

"A Healthy Pet is a Happy Pet"

Printed: 08-23-21 at 4:50p
FOR: T orC CAAT Date: 08-23-21
PO BOX 204 Account: 15892
Williamsburg, NM Invoice: (open)
Date For Qty Description Price Discount Net Price
Services by Amy Starr, DVM PS
08-23-21 2021/08/23 224 PNH-M Milleage (S/N Clinic) per mil 712.32
08-23-21 1 S/N Clinic Day 1500.00
08-23-21 23 PNH-M Presurgery Intake Exam  345.00 345.00 0.00
08-23-21 5 Feline Castration 275.00 275.00 0.00
08-23-21 6 Feline Ovariohistorectomy 450.00 450.00 0.00
08-23-21 5 Canine Castration 500.00 500.00 0.00
08-23-21 7 Canine Ovariohistorectomy 770.00 770.00 0.00
08-23-21 1.90 PNH-M2 Metacam/Loxi Inj 5Smg/m ( 28.50 1.00 27.50
08-23-21 108 PNH-M2 Tramadol Tablet 50mg (1 0.00
08-23-21 23.70 PNH2 Ketamine-Xylazine Comb Inj 0.00
08-23-21 8 PNH2 Feline FVRCP Vaccine (1ml) 72.00
08-23-21 6 PNH2 K9 DAPP Inventory (1ml) 54.00
08-23-21 20 PNH2 Rabies 3yr Vaccine (10ml) 280.00
08-23-21 0.17 PNH-M Convenia Injection 80mg/m 25.00
Services by Amy Starr, DVM RX
08-23-21 1 PNH-M FrontlinePlus Feline each  17.00 4.00 13.00
Services by
08-23-21 #1457 Check payment -2683.82
Old balance Charges Payments Discount New balance
0.00 2683.82 2683.82 2345.00 ** 0.00

Your invoice total reflects our Client Class 1 discount.

Reminders for: 2021/08/23 Last done
08-23-22  MVC Exam W/Vaccines 08-23-21

Thank you for letting us care for your pet(s)! Refer a new client and get $20 off your next
visit.

ok

*x

dede

ek

*k

L2

*k



We will not process any type of credit card transaction without proper form of card
holder's 1.D. present.

We do not give refunds or reimbursements for professional services rendered, deposits
on surgeries/major procedures or inventory items that have left the facility. Further
charges such as lab tests, radiology, hospitalization, anesthesia and pharmacy items not
posted at the time of discharge may be billed later. We do require a 24 hour advanced
notice on all/any cancellations. $25 cancellation fee will be charged on all No show less
than 24 hours notice and surgery deposits will be forfeited.

We appreciate your understanding.

Also, check out our website (www.paws-n-hoovesvetclinic.com), online pharmacy,
Facebook, YouTube, Pinterest, SnapChat and Linkedin!

Do you have additional questions? Call us at Paws N' Hooves Mobile Veterinary Services
(915) 490-4849 or Mesa Veterinary Clinic (915) 584-4491.



COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM
PO BOX 512
WILLIAMSBURSG, NM €794 2

EGEIVE

0CT L3 2021

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/22
(1ST) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 10/9/2021
Invoice Amount: S 375.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $1500
Quarter Draw: $375

Please send payment to: COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM
PO BOX 512
WILLIAMSBURG, NM 87942

Thank you,

Signature of Authorizeo Representative
MAJORIE E POWEY
575-740-0421



SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT
ORGANIZATION:

Domestic Abuse Intervention Center

RECEIVED OCT 07 201

1Q

FY: 2021/22

ALLOCATION: $2,500.00

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw)

QUARTER: 1st
(1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative” for each quarter.)

Statistical Information: Years Victimization Referral
Female- 18 Anglo- 11 18-21- 4 Emotional -25 Police- 4 Sherriff-
Male-8 Hispanic-8 22-40- 12 Physical -13 Hospital-  Self-Referral-8
Other- 7 41-59-5 Sexual- 3 Courts- 7 Friends-
60-74- Stalking- Family- 1 Other- 6
Unknown - 5 CYFD-
Type of Contact: Volunteer Hours: Total- 1515

Orders of Protection- 5

Cell Phone- 1510

Individual Support Sessions- 62.5

Adminstrate- 0

Group -94

Crisis -5

Victim Advocacy -24.75

Office-

Crisis Intervention - 4

Direct Client Contact (crisis)-5

Shelter -6 Transportation- 0

Food - 3

Legal Advocacy -3

Case Management - 55

DVOTI Individual Sessions -

July- August-

September-

Dues- 5125.00

Audit-$500.00

Total $625.00

SUBMITTED BY: Blanca Chavez

TYPED NAME

DATED: 10/05/21

SIGNATURE



Docve she Moose
ORGANIZATIO

Mon Cendex
IPIENT'S NAME

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
(1*') QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: October 5, 2021
Invoice Amount: $625.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $2500.00
Quarter Draw: §625.00

RECEIVED OCT 07 2021

"\

Please send payment to: Domestic Abuse Intervention Center

P.O. Box

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,

(B.ch\Co\

Blanca Chavez
575-894-3557



SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021-22
ORGANIZATION: Matthew 25 Food Pantry, Inc.

ALLOCATION: $5,000.00 QUARTER: / st Otr
(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) m

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative” for each quarter.)

Primary Purpose

Matthew 25 Food Pantry’s mission is to serve the community’s impoverished and
underprivileged. Food distribution is our paramount objective. This assistance is available to
those who qualify without discrimination based on age, race, color, sex, religion, national
origin, disability, or sexual orientation.

COVID-19 Procedures

Matthew 25 restructured its procedure for distributing food baskets to walk-ins due to the
coronavirus. There is no face-to-face interaction less than 6 feet apart between Matthew 25
volunteers and the food pantry clients. The Matthew 25 volunteers always wear face masks.

Food Distribution Performance

In the 1™ quarter, food baskets were delivered to 683 households consisting of 1,332
individuals. Food basket delivery to Public Housing has not been resumed.

With the COVID-19 vaccine roll-out, Matthew 25's food distribution volume should start returning to
normal historical averages. If Public Housing resumes their food basket delivery, it will add
quarterly approximately 410 households with 440 individuals, 67% of which are seniors.

Appendix 1 - Household Food Basket Distribution
Financial Performance

Matthew 25's budget is based on all financial items being evenly averaged on a monthly basis,
regardless of seasonality or one time annual financial activity.

In the Ist quarter 2022 financial performance, Matthew 25 had a loss of $2,768.87. This is
predominately due to the annual insurance payment, higher TorC utility expenses, and the final
2020/ 2021 grant year payment in June of 2021. Matthew 25's rent has been increased by
$100 a month, rent expense does not include two outstanding payments. While food expense
remains lower than budgeted, it may become an issue in the remining 9 months of the budgeted
year. Overall, Matthew 25 remains in a good financial position.

Appendix 2 provides an overview of Matthew 25's 1 quarter financial performance and the
2021/2022 full grant year budget.

Volunteer Contribution

Matthew 25 is an all volunteer organization, approximately 16 individuals volunteer each
week. Some for as much as 20 to 25 hours a week, many for 2 to 3 hours a week. Volunteers pay

their own out-of- pocket expenses.

SUBMITTED BY: Michael Hogg /f%/ /%/ %’
TYPED NAME SIGNAT!
DATED:  October 14, 2021 Qﬁg@s@’ W E @I

152021




Appendix 1: Matthew 25 - 1* Quarter HH Food Basket Distribution

Date Households

July

07/01/21

07/08/21

07/15/21

07/22/21
Walk-ins
Senior Housing

07/29/21

Total

August

08/05/21

08/12/21

08/19/21

08/26/21
Walk-ins
Senior Housing

Total

September
09/02/21
09/09/21
09/16/21
09/23/21
Walk-ins
Senior Housing
09/30/21

Total

2010/ 2022 Year Totals
1st Qtr Totals
2nd Qtr Totals
3rd Qtr Totals
4th Qtr Totals

YTD Totals

64
46

57

47
214

60
50
56

57

223

46
63
76

61

246

683

683

Seniors Adults
42 60
40 33
44 39

Closed Due to Coronavirus

28 44
154 176
54 39
35 37
43 35
48 40

Closed Due to Coronavirus
180 151
27 45
56 38
59 53
46 48

Closed Due to Coronavirus
188 184
522 511
522 511

Children

38
20

18

26
102

26
19
14

14

73

35
26
33

30

124

299

299

0
140
93
0
101
98
432

119
91
92

102

404

107
120
145

124

496

1332

1,332

Ind Totals

J

0C1 152021

EGEDIWE

|

By



Appendix 2: Matthew 25 - 1* Quarter Financial Performance

Revenue
Contributions
Grant Income

Bullock's Receipt

Reimbursement
Miscellaneous
Total

Expense
Food
Rent
Utilities
Insurance

Professional Service;

Miscellaneous
Total

Net Income

Revenue
Contributions
Grant Income

Bullock's Receipt

Reimbursement
Miscellaneous

Total

Expense
Food
Rent
Utilities

Professional Service;

Insurance
Miscellaneous

Total

Net Income

Matthew 25 Food Pantry Uses Cash Basis Acco

July

$265.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$265.00

$343.01
$700.00
$786.21
$1,235.00
$0.00
$48.67
$3,112.89

-$2,847.89

YTD

$2,678.80
$0.00
$0.00

$7.58
$2,686.38

$953.25
$700.00
$2,468.49
$39.06
$1,235.00
$59.45
$5,455.25

-$2,768.87

August September 1% Qtr

$445.00 $1,968.80 $2,678.80

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$7.58 $0.00 $7.58

$452.58 $1,968.80 $2,686.38

$308.58 $301.66 $953.25

$0.00 $0.00 $700.00

$835.82 $846.46 $2,468.49

$0.00 $0.00 $1,235.00

$39.06 $0.00 $39.06

$5.39 $5.39 $59.45

$1,188.85 $1,153.51 $5,455.25

-$736.27 $815.29 -$2,768.87

2021/2022 Budget

YTD Variance Annual Monthly Avg
(based on 3 Mths)

-53.00% $22,800 $1,900
-100.00% $7,500 $625
-100.00% $800 $67

-92.42% $400 $33

-65.89% $31,500 $2,625

-76.46% $16,200 $1,350

-66.67% $8,400 $700

59.26% $6,200 $517
-88.84% $1,400 $117
888.00% $500 $42

58.53% $150 $13
-33.57% $32,850 $2,738
820 fE (5 [H‘»ﬂbﬁ)“ -$112.50

By




Matthew 25 Food Pantry, Inc.
405 Austin Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
First QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: October 14, 2021

Invoice Amount: $1,250.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $5,000.00
Quarter Draw: $1,250.00

Please send payment to: Matthew 25 Food Pantry
P.O. Box 3722
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,
1/
; ~Financial Officer EEEIVE
Phone No. S75-740-2223 % 0CT 15 202§
U

By




SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021/22 ﬂq
ORGANIZATION:  Sierra Joint Office on Aging

ALLOCATION: $47,000.00 QUARTER: 1
(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative" for each quarter.)

12,229 Meals served in the drive-thru for the months of July through September

4,625 Meals delivered to Homebound seniors

2099 Transportation (Rides)/local. Las Cruces rides have resumed as of September

38 rides for Assisted Transportation

1,166 hrs. Homemaking services provided

96.25 hours provided for Respite.

We are serving increasing numbers of meals during this time. Not only because of COVID-19 but

also due to snowbirds returning to the area.

Transportation services have been opened up to other destinations besides doctors

and grocery shopping. We have also resumed the Las Cruces run.

Homemakers have resumed in home services with additional precautions put in place.

We still continue with well-check calls to seniors to check in on them and make sure they have

what they need and assisst where possible.

We are also assisting seniors who might be having trouble signing up for the COVID-19

vaccinations on the NMDOH website.

=
I
SUBMITTED BY: Lisa L. Mattingly /
TYPED NAME SIGNATU

DATED: 10/12/21 Rev. 5/2013




Sterra_joint Office on Aging
406 W. 4 Ave
Truth or Consequences, NM €7901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
1t QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 10/12/2021
Invoice Amount: $11,750.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $47,000.00
Quarter Draw: $11,750.00

Please send payment to: Sierra Joint Office on Aging
406 W. 4" Ave
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,
A %%%/ EBEIVE
0CT L4 2021
Lisa L. Mattingly \\M%
Finance Director | BY —

575-894-6641
575-740-2066



T4

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021/22
ORGANIZATION: The Club

ALLOCATION: $10,000.00 QUARTER: 1st

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative” for each quarter.)

The Club provided free Dinners to all youth who attended our programming. We provided

transportation to and from the schools as wel as sports and club practices and meetings along

with games. We started a free clothing exchange for youth to turn in clothes they no longer

wanted for other youth to have access to. We started a business class where youth make and

market their own items and sell them to the community. Youth receive 100% of the proceeds.

We provided high qualtly trained mentors for youth to connect with as well as out of school time

programming at no cost.We have provided a multitude of free classes based on youth interest.

The Club has also worked with the school district to create a work study program with

Arrey Elementary and The Club.The Club served a total of 61 youth during this quarter.

I

SUBMITTED BY: Charis Baxter / /}4/

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE

DATED: 10/11/21 Rev. 5/2013




The club
122 N. Broadwaa St.
T or C, NM £7901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
1st QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 10/11/2021
Invoice Amount: 52,500

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: 510,000
Quarter Draw: $2,500

Please send payment to: The Club
1300 S. Broadway St.
TorC, NM

Thank you,

(sZZ

Charis Baxter
505-446-0030

e




SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021022 /’?7

ORGANIZATION: GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM

ALLOCATION: $7,500.00 QUARTER: $1,875.00
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL  7/15/21 #1026 $52.63
8/12/21 1043 52.63
9/16/21 1065 52.63
NEW MEXICO GAS 7/26/21 1036 52.79
8/24/21 1050 52.97
CITYOFTORC 7/26/21 1037 421.76
9/2/21 1058 428.06
WINDSTREAM 7/26/21 1038 232.84
8/24/21 1032 235.53
LIBERTY MUTUAL-INS 7/19/21 1034 57.40
8/24/21 1051 57.40

LIGHTENING MECH-COOLERS 7/26/21 1035 168.33
TOTAL ¢)7 77, 7Y

72 et

We are currently updating the El Camino Real, looking forward to a grand opening at some

Time soon. You will all be invited. Thank you for all you do .



EGEDV [Em
GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM SEP 17 2021

211 MAIN .BV—K—‘-

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO 87901 5

SUBRICIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021-22
1°" QUARTER INVOICE
09/16/2021
INVOICE AMOUNT $1,875.00
SUBMIT TO: CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
ATTN: CITY CLERK’S OFFICE
505 SIMS
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901
ALLOCATION AMOUNT: $7,500.00
QUARTER DRAW: $1, 875.00
PLEASE SEND PAYMENT TO: GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM
211 MAIN
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901
THANK YOU,
(oo G

575-740-0724 OR 575-894-6600




a0

(Report is due by the 15th of the month

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT Fhrutas g FY:  2021-2022
ORGANIZATION: Geronimo Trail Scenic Byay

ALLOCATION: $5,000.00 QTR DRAW: $1,250.00 QUARTER: 1st

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

July, August and September we were open 7 days a week, Monday - Thursday 10 - 3, Friday and
Saturday 9 - 4:30 and Sunday 9 - 2:30. We had 1572 visitors sign in, responded to 118 telephone

calls for information, responded to 483 emails, mailed out 9 packets of visitor information and

delivered 3 cases of brochures to Visit Albuquerque for their visitor center in Old Town and for the

Sunport. Carl and LaRena Miller made the delivery.

Total expenses for the period:

Telephone $585.61
Insurance $188.49
Postage S 80.32

Supplies $ 670.20

Total expenses for the qtr S 1526.62

Overage in expenses is paid by donations, Cash for Clubs receipts from Bullocks, sale of souvenir

items for both Truth or Consequences and Spaceport America on which we pay GRT. Any other

expenses and supplies are covered by the Director and Board donations. We have been open 7

days a week with 6 volunteers. Our visitation has increased since the Spaceport Tours are again

originating out of their visitor center. We continue to open and close the Spaceport room and

turn their equipment on and off. We still do not have air conditioning in that room, and will not

have heat until the new units are installed. Temporarily LaRena has provided two large box fans

to circulate air in the Spaceport room.

We purchase our Spaceport souvenirs from their agent for re-sale, and purchase our Truth or

Consequences souvenirs with money from donations, sale of souvenirs, and unrestricted income

that does not come out of the City funding.

We contribute aproximately 43 1/2 volunteer hours per week in the visitors center. The

director spends approximately 12 hours per month on administrative duties above and beyond

her volunteer hours. We are closed Thanksgiving, Christmas Day and New Year's Day. We

contribute nearly $33,000.00 to the City with our volunteer duties.

-,

SUBMITTED BY: LaRena Miller / ;M@ 2wl P o
TYPED NAME SIGNATURE

DATED: 10/06/21 Rev. 5/2014




Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc.

P O Box 1072 . 301 S Foch . Phone (575) 894-1968
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

INVOICE  subrecipient grant \}%E GEIV Em
AUG U5 2021
LBY
Date 8-4-2021
To City of Truth or Consequences

For Operating expenses

Telephone $ 195.15

Renters Insurance $ 62.83

Postage $

Supplies & printing $ 651.00
Actual total $ 908.98

Amount due !per contract

Thank you



Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc.

P OBox 1072 ° 301 S Foch ° Phone (575) 894-1968
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

SEP 8 71171

INVOICE subrecipient grant

Date____,£9-3-2021

To City of Truth or Consequences

For Operating expenses -
Telephone $ 195.23
Renters Insurance $ 62.83
Postage $ 75.60
Supplies & printing $ 9.60
Actual total $ 343.26
Amountdue___$ HBI66” per contract
Thank you

p‘() 74%&/



Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc.

P O Box 1072 . 301 S Foch . Phone (575) 894-1968
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

INVOICE  subrecipient grant

<o

Date 10-1-2021
To City of Truth or Consequences
For Operating expenses mber 2021’
Telephone $ 195.23
Renters Insurance $ 62.83
Postage $ 6.72
Supplies & printing $ 9.60
Actual total $ 274.38

Amount due $ 1 416.66 per contract

Thank you

gcT V8 2020

S




SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT /Ik}
FY: 2021/2022

{Repn® itafpy be i
ORGANIZATION: _MainStreet Truth or Consequences . R el
ALLOCATION: $45,000 w$1 1,250.00 QUARTER: 1st
{+¥ Alntment) (Quaerly Orow| (%2385
T i
SUBMITTED BY: Blanch Almquist t Dl _.
Pyt name Signatyre '
Please see attached

Pagulofi Rov, 512014



SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY 2021-2022
ORGANIZATION: MainStreet Truth or Consequences
ALLOCATION: $45000 QUARTERLY DRAW: $11.250 QTR: 1st {(July 1 - September 30)

(Please detail the progress mada in providing the services each quarter )

MainStreet Truth or Consequences continues to provide community economic growth
revitalization services to the property and business owners and residents of the district through
the Main Street Four-Point Approach®, and in alignment with the guidelines of the NMSC. Our
work with the local govermment partners ensures that appropnate financial revitalization tools,
created through state statute for economic development (inclusive of any statutory changes)
are adopted by the local government partner for the MainStreet District. These tools may
include the Local Economic Development Act (LEDA), a Metropolitan Redevelopment Area
(MRA), District Master Plan, and/or Cultural Economic Development Plan, and related finance
mechanisms, such as Tax Increment Finance District (TIF). a Tax increment Development
District (TIDD) and/or a Business Improvement District (BID).

Economic Transformation Strategy Progress - Enhance economic opportunitics in the
district and increase foot traffic by area residents and visitors.
e Developing a Relocation Package for ncw businesses and residents considenng our
community; currently with the designers and editors
e E-Commerce Training grant awarded through USDA Rural Business Development Grant
Program, currently planning courses and training calendar which will be begin January
2022
¢ Planning for Harvest Fest and Trick or Treat Downtown: promotional ads are curently
scheduled; candy sponsors and volunteers have been secured
e Planning for Old-Fashioned Christmas event
¢ Developing 3 walking tour app
s On-going
o Providing information to help businesses stay up-o-date on Covid-related
restrictions and requirements, as needed
© Relaying information to help businesses access funding and assistance
opportunities :
@ Updating/maintaining a "minimally viable" vacancy list of downtown buildings
< Providing information and assistance with startups, including support with
licensing/permitting
< Assisling partners in marketing of Small Business Saturday
o Second Saturday Art Hop brochure and promotions
~ Promole Healing Waters Plaza as a place for events.

SUBMITTED BY: %D

Blanch Aimquist, Treasurer DATED: 10/15/2021



MainStreetTorC Budget Draft 2021-2022 attached

MAINSTREET TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES DRAFT BUDGET 2021-2022

Income
City of T or C Subrecipient Grant
Lodger's Tax
Board Contributions
Donations/Fundraising Goal-Gross
Sponsorships
USDA RBDG
NMMS LEADS Grant
Total Income

Personnel (list each position)
Executive Director @ 0.21 FTE
Executive Director @ 0.83 FTE
Benefits & Taxes 7.65% of salaries
Total Personnel and Benefits/Taxes

Administration Expense

Rent

Utilities

Telecommunicabons

Office Supplies & Matenals

Postage and Malling

Pnnting/Copying

Travel (mileage, transpontation, per diem)

Memberships & Subscriptions

Liability Insurance

Contractors’ Bookkeeping/CPA

Training/Professional Development Registration Fees
Total Administration Expenses

Program Expense
Marketing/Outreach/Promotion
Awards & Recognitions
Dog Park
Other Projects
Total Program Expense

Total Operating Expenses
Total Income
Misc./ Carryover 2022-23

$45,000 00
$11.000.00
$3,500.00
$10, 000.00
$5,000.00
$10,150.00
$7.400.00
$92,050.00

$9,156 00
$29,880 00
$2,285.82
$41,321.82

$3,600.00
$1,300.00
$1,260.00
$1.000.00
$150.00
$500.00
$3.450.00
$819.00
$1,712 00
$2,350 00
$300.00
$16,441.00

$11.750.00
$200.00
$2,889.34
$500 00
$16,339.34

$74,002.16
$92.050.00
$18,047 84



MainStreet Truth or Consequences ‘TU‘
PO Box 1602
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
(1st) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 10/15/2021
Invoice Amount: S 11,250.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $45,000
Quarter Draw: S 11,250.00

Please send payment to: MoinStreetTorC attn: Treasurer
PO Box 1602
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,

Blanch Almquist
Treasurer
(572) 543-8182



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: ‘E. 1

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Amending Resolution No. 26 21/22 to include cremation lot fees for Vista Memory Gardens
Cemetery.

DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Resolution 26 21/22 was passed and approved at the Commission Meeting on 10-13-2021. Staff is requesting
to amend the resolution to add in fees for the cremation lots.

Recommendation:
Approve Resolution 26 21/22 as amended

Attachments:
Resolution 26 21/22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L1 Approved [ Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




RESOLUTION NO. 26 21/22

ARESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY
COMMISSION ESTABLISHING APPROPRIATE FEES FOR CEMETERY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the collection of fees is needed in order to recover some of the costs related to the
provision of services by the City related to the City Cemeteries;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences that the following fees are to be collected by the City in relation to the provision
of the below listed services:

HOT SPRINGS CEMETERY AND VISTA MEMORY GARDENS CEMETERY
(No lots available for purchase at Hot Springs Cemetery)

Standard Lots: (No Charge for Veterans) $500.00
Standard Lot Opening and Closing: $450.00
Baby Land Lots: (Infants Only 0-12 months) $50.00
Baby Land Lot Opening and Closing: $50.00
Cremation Lots: (No Charge for Veterans) $75.00
Cremation Opening and Closing: $100.00
Headstone settings:
Single or double size: $60.00
Bronze/Vet headstone* $110.00
* Bronze Headstone requires forming, and pouring of concrete
Transfer of Title: $20.00
Weekend and holiday Rate** $100.00

**This fee is for any weekend or City/State/Federal Recognized holiday.



VETERANS PARK CEMETERY/COLUMBARIUM

Sale of Column Burial Niche $775.00
(The City allows a non-refundable deposit of $125.00 with full payment due in 6 months)

Setting of Headstones-Single $50.00
Opening and Closing (Ashes) $60.00

This resolution repeals and replaces all previous Resolutions and fees for Cemetery Services.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 27" day of October 2021.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,
NEW MEXICO

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: ‘E.2

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 31 21/22 establishing fees for the Truth or Consequences Municipal Golf Course
DEPARTMENT: Golf Course

DATE SUBMITTED: October 19, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  O.J. Hechler

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Wesley Owens and O.J. Hechler

Summary/Background:
Establishing Golf Course fees to recover some of the cost of operating and maintaining a golf course.

Recommendation:
Approve Resolution 31 21/22

Attachments: Resolution 28 18/19
Resolution 31 21/22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(] Approved ] Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




RESOLUTION NO. 28 2018/2019

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY COMMISSION
ESTABLISHING APPROPRIATE FEES FOR THE MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE.

Whereas, the collection of fees are needed in order to recover some of the costs
related to the provision of services by the City related to the management and
maintenance of the Municipal Golf Course; and

Whereas, the City recognizes that the fees for use of the golf course are kept
artificially low to make the golf course affordable to the residents; and

Whereas, the Golf Advisory Board recommends the adoption of the fees set
forth in this resolution.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences that the following fees are to be collected for the use of the
Municipal Golf Course:

T or C Golf Course Fees

Daily Green Fees

9 Holes Walking $10.45 + Appropriate Tax + GIF*= $12.00
18 Holes Walking $14.63 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $17.00
9 Holes with Cart $15.67 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $18.00
18 Holes with Cart $23.96 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $27.00

* Appropriate current tax is .085%
*GIF = Golf Improvement Fund (includes Gross Receipt Tax) is $1.00 per
9/18 holes per day

Twilight (1:00 P.M. non daylight saving time and 3:00 P.M. during daylight
savings time).

9 or 18 holes -Walking S 8.29 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $10.00
9 or 18 holes -W/cart  $12.90 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $15.00



Juniors 13 yrs. & under, fees include 9 or 18 holes
Free

Juniors 14-18 yrs., 9 or 18 Holes
Walk - S 8.29 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $10.00
Ride - $12.90 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $15.00

High School Golf Team
Free

Men's and Women's Golf Leagues of Sierra County
9 Holes Walking S 5.53 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $ 7.00
18 Holes Walking $10.14 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $12.00

9 Holes Riding $11.06 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $13.00
18 Holes Riding ~ $18.43 + Appropriate Tax + GIF = $21.00

Range Balls

Small bucket range balls $2.76 + Appropriate Tax = $3.00
Large bucket range balls $5.53 + Appropriate Tax = $6.00

Golf Club Rental

9 Holes $4.61 + Appropriate Tax = $5.00
18 Holes  $9.22 + Appropriate Tax = $10.00

Golf Cart/Seat Rentals
9 Holes (1seat)  $5.35 + Appropriate Tax = $6.00
18 Holes (1 seat)  $7.85 + Appropriate Tax = $9.00

Golf Cart Lease

1 Month Single $ 53.50 + Appropriate Tax = $58.00

1 Month Family (2) $104.39 + Appropriate Tax = $113.00

3 Month Single $139.10 + Appropriate Tax = $151.00

3 Month Family (2) $277.40 + Appropriate Tax = $301.00

6 Month Single $246.10 + Appropriate Tax = $267.00

6 Month Family (2) $480.23 + Appropriate Tax = $521.00
Annual Single $428.00 + Appropriate Tax = $464.00

Annual Family (2) $835.00 + Appropriate Tax = $906.00



Cart Trail Fee (Private Carts)

3 Months S 85.60 + Appropriate Tax = $93.00

6 Months $149.80 + Appropriate Tax = $163.00

Annual $256.80 + Appropriate Tax = $279.00
Annual Cart Storage (Private Carts)

Electric $428.00 + Appropriate Tax = $464.00

Gas $374.50 + Appropriate Tax = $406.00

Membership Fees (Must pay $1 GIF per 9/18 holes per day of play)
1 Month Single $107.00 + Appropriate Tax = $116.00
Senior (62) $ 90.95 + Appropriate Tax=$ 99.00
Family (2) $197.95 + Appropriate Tax = $215.00
Senior Family (2)  $171.20 + Appropriate Tax = $186.00
3 Months Single  $235.40 + Appropriate Tax = $255.00
Senior (62) $203.30 + Appropriate Tax = $221.00
Family (2) $353.10 + Appropriate Tax = $383.00
Senior Family (2) $299.60 + Appropriate Tax = $325.00
6 Months Single ~ $321.00 + Appropriate Tax = $348.00

Senior (62) $272.85 + Appropriate Tax = $296.00
Family (2) $465.45 + Appropriate Tax = $505.00
Senior Family (2)  $395.90 + Appropriate Tax = $430.00
Annual Single $545.70 + Appropriate Tax = $592.00
Senior (62) $460.10 + Appropriate Tax = $499.00
Family (2) $813.20 + Appropriate Tax = $882.00

Senior Family (2)  $695.50 + Appropriate Tax = $755.00

Debit and credit card transactions will be charged a $1.00 processing fee for
transactions over $25.

The one ($1) dollar sign-in fee (GIF) will be assessed to all players on a daily basis
(except free fees). A player returning on the same day will not have to pay the one
dollar fee more than once. The fee is to be used exclusively for capital
improvements/expansion to the T or C Municipal Golf Course with
recommendation from the Golf Advisory Board.

This resolution repeals and replaces all previous Resolutions for golf course fees.



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13" day of March, 2019.

.'\
TR T
SEX AT ST
oo et e, ol s
= et 2aTNV e
oy 0?7;)‘1""5:.4‘
~ = P
’ ;
. 't
Sl cen? "‘\ I -
L) WA e Y
T
g 2% iy -
g 18 S0%.
s
- ATTEST:
£ BN

Renee L. Cantin\City Clerk

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,
NEW MEXICO

ool S

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor



RESOLUTION NO. 31 21/22

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CITY
COMMISSION ESTABLISHING APPROPRIATE FEES FOR THE MUNICIPAL GOLF
COURSE

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences owns and operates the City of Truth or
Consequences Municipal Golf Course and is responsible for establishing rates and fees;

WHEREAS, the collection of fees is needed in order to recover some of the costs related to the
provision of services by the City related to the management and maintenance of the Municipal
Golf Course; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that the following rates and fees are
reasonable; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO THAT:

1. The Golf Course Rates as set forth in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by this reference will be effective immediately upon adoption.

2. The City Commission may review the Golf Course Rates set forth in Exhibit “A”
annually.

3. This resolution repeals and replaces all previous Resolutions and Golf Course rates/fees
for the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Golf Course

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 27" day of October, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk



EXHIBIT A

TRUTH OR CONSQUENCES MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE RATES

DAILY GREEN FEES

Monday - Friday Walking W/Cart
9 Holes $14.00 $21.00
18 Holes $20.00 $31.00
*Twilight $12.00 $20.00
*Weekends & Holidays Walking W/Cart
9 Holes $16.00 $23.00
18 Holes $22.00 $33.00
**Twilight $14.00 $22.00

*Weekend rates are applied on Saturday and Sunday

** Twilight (2:00pm non daylight savings time and 4:00pm during daylight savings time)

*Juniors 14-18 yrs.

Walk 9 or 18 Holes = $10.00

Ride 9 or 18 Holes = $15.00/must have valid Driver’s License

*Juniors 13 yrs. and under are free for 9 or 18 holes

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP PASSES

Annual
Single Single W/Cart Family *Family W/Cart
$1,040 $1,612 $1,872 $3,224
Semi-Annual
Single Single W/Cart Family *Family W/Cart
$600 $900 $1,000 $1,700

*Family Membership Passes include 2 total family members living in the same household

Seniors 62 and older receive a 10% discount on Daily Green Fees and Membership Passes

All debit and credit card transactions will be charged applicable processing fees




EXHIBIT A

TRUTH OR CONSQUENCES MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE RATES

(continued)

Range Balls

Small Bucket = $3.00

Large Bucket = $6.00

Golf Club Rental

9 Holes = $10.00

18 Holes = $15.00

Golf Cart Seat Rental

9 Holes (1 Seat) = $6.00

18 Holes (1 Seat) = $9.00

Cart Trail Fee

Semi-Annual Annual
$200 $300
Annual Cart Storage
Electric Gas
$525 $425

All debit and credit card transactions will be charged applicable processing fees




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: T3.

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 32 21/22 Participation in Capital Outlay Program Administered By New Mexico
Department of Transportation.

DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

City of T or C has been awarded Capital Outlay in the amount of $100,000 to use towards plan, design,
construct and improve drainage within the control of the City of Truth or Consequences. This funding will be
used specifically towards the planning. If Resolution is approved, grant agreement will be executed and
submitted to DFA

Recommendation:
Approve Resolution No. 32 21/22

Attachments:
e Resolution 32 21/22
e Grant Agreement

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes
100% Reimbursable up to $100,000

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved L] Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




RESOLUTION NO. 32 21/22

PARTICIPATION IN CAPITAL OUTLAY PROGRAM ADMINISTERED
BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences and the New Mexico Department of Trans-
portation enter into a Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $200,000.00 to be funded by the parties
hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation's share shall be 100% or $100,000.00
and
b. City of Truth or Consequenc proportional matching share shall be 0% or $0.00

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $100,000.00

City of Truth or Consequences shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of

$100,000.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that ity of Truth or Conseguences de-
termines, resolves, and orders as follows:

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on June 30, 2025 (for Laws of 2021) and the City of Truth
or Conseguences incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the par-
ties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and under-
standings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the City of Truth or Consequences to enter into Coop-
erative Agreement Control Number €1213061 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation
for Capital Outlay (Laws of 2021) to plan, design, construct and improve drainage within the
control of the City of Truth or Consequences in Truth or Consequences, Sierra County, New
Mexico.




PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2021.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,
NEW MEXICO

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Torres, City Clerk



Contract Number:
Vendor Number: 0000054340
Control Number: C1213061

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of ,20 . byand
between the Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the “Department” or abbreviation such as
“NMDOT?, and City of Truth or Consequences, hereinafter called the “Grantee”. This Agreement shall be
effective as of the date it is executed by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 33, Subsection 102, the Legislature made an
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant
to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds
from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28, as amended, and State Highway
Commission Policy No. 44, the Department has the authority to enter into this Grant Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

DFA Appropriation ID F3061 NMDOT Control Number C1213061 $100,000

APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: 6/30/2025

Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 33, Subsection 102, One Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents
($100,000), to plan, design, construct and improve drainage in Truth or Consequences in Sierra county; .

The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed One Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents $100,000
(the “Appropriation Amount™) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places (“AIPP amount™)!, if applicable,

! The ATPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of
the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).”
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

Page 1 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Zero Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 0.00), which equals One Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents
($100,000) (the “Adjusted Appropriation Amount”).

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws
cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information
contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project
Description.” Optional Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions,
which are incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Optional Attachment A imposes more
stringent requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of
Attachment A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's
number in all correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but
not limited to, Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE I1. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee
has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse? Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of
Obligation”). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before the
Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and
accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been
rendered for the Grantee); and

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation

Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of

Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third Party

Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding
written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of
services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property
for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations™; and

(iv)The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in
Article IX of this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or
operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the
transaction as complying with law.

* “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet
paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a
valid liability of the Grantee.

Page 2 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a)
and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent
with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures
incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement
commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and

(vi)The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of
a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be
governed by the following:

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and
amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee.

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior
to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for
such obligations.

c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of
Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the
Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an
Early Termination Date. The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement
as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s
Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the
particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and
request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received
prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the
Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary
qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any)
of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect
Project costs.

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement,
the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s)
concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee: City of Truth or Consequences

Page 3 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Name: Renee Cantin

Title: Clerk/Treasurer

Address: 505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Email: Reantin@torcnm.org

Telephone: 575-894-6673

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent
concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee:
Name:
Title:
Address:
Email:
Telephone:

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters
related to this Agreement.

Department: Department of Transportation District 1 Office
Name: Andreas Linnan

Title: Acting Local Government Road Fund Coordinator
Address: 2912 East Pine Street, Deming, NM 88030

Email: Andreas.Linnan@state.nm.us

Telephone: 575-640-7077

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions,
related to this Agreement to the above named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices
shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five
calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be
deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the
Department. It shall terminate on 6/30/2025 the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date
(“Early Termination™) pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date

Page 4 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended and an expenditure has not occurred
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete
Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement

Early Termination includes:

(1) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the
Reversion Date; or

(iii)  Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv)  Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste,
abuse, and conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by
providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination.
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article
V(A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement.
Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or “non-appropriation” includes the following actions
by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The
Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of
such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-
appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available
shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of
contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B).

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute
obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee
to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:
(1) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third
parties; and

Page 5 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



(i1) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this
Agreement; and

(iii)  The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with
Article VI(D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until
the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension
has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the
Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend
entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department
may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to
remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be
signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the
signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other
equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed
by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database Reporting

The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the
Department and the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly
into a database maintained by the Department of Finance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.nm.us).
Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been
maintained and are current in the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or
certify updates into the database will delay or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The
Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days’ advance written notice of any changes to the
information the Grantee is required to report.

Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following
execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for
reimbursement for the Project.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection

Page 6 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must
maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:

(i)
(i)

request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.

Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as
established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

()
(i)

(iii)

The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by
the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in
the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party
or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the
Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special
conditions imposed by the Department.

In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the
invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from
the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof
of payment to the third party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of
receiving reimbursement from the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of
acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted
Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date.

C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

(i)

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid
invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or

July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed expenditures incurred during the previous fiscal year; or
Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or

Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date.

D. The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement,

Page 7 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in
Article II herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or
equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES '

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

)

The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations,
policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local
procurement ordinance, where applicable).

The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum
Works Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or
project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for
construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and
decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the
employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon
the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce
Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on
contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a
stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall
pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less
often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the
full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less
than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage
rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but
not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.”

The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years from the date of this agreement convert any
property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to
uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board
of Finance’s express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse
the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the
State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.

The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to
equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the
Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex,
sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded
from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination
under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance
with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate
steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps
within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.

Page 8 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:

(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds.

(ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement
has authority to do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a
binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms.

(iii) ~ This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or
ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any
judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject.

(iv)  The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

(v) The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion,
or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to
sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment.

(vi)  The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental
conduct and whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or
employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body,
and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with
respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or
goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors
to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of
interest.

(vii)  No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in
connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require
certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all
subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements. All subrecipients shall be
required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT
RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s
funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate
bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and
accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project
related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid,
selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well
as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted
for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall
prescribe.

Page 9 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance
and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the
subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any
or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New
Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement,
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall
return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE XIV. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements,
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by
the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and
authorization are not made by the Legislature, the City of Truth or Consequences may immediately terminate
this Agreement by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The City of Truth or Consequences’s
decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be
final. Contractor hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the City of Truth or
Consequences or the Department of Transportation or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or
Early Termination of this Agreement by the City of Truth or Consequences or the Department”

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Page 10 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into
after the effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a Department of Transportation
Grant Agreement. Should the Department of Transportation early terminate the grant agreement, the City of
Truth or Consequences may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of such
termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the City of Truth or Consequences only
liability shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination
date.”

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA.

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:
I submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight
agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and

4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance

with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII,
the Department may take one or more of the following actions:
1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;
2 require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to
Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;
3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee

notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall
be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or
4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT
CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax
bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the
New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF
staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform
Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the
SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are
effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the

Page 11 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to
reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by
the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply
may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement
will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project
Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and
interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under
the authorizing language of the agreement.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 12 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution
by the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Entity Name
By:

(Type or Print Name)
Its:

(Type or Print Title)
Date

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By:

Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Date

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY BY THE
DEPARTMENT’S OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

7 C KUY,

Craig C Kfing {Sep 8,2021T1:57 MDT)

By: Craig Kling

Its: Assistant General Counsel

Date

Page 13 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CAPITAL GRANT PROJECT
Request for Payment Form

Exhibit 1
L Grantee Information Il. Payment Computation
(Make sure information is complete & accurate) A. Payment Request No.
A. Grantee: B. Grant Amount:
B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable):
(Complete Mailing, including Suite, if applicable) D. Funds Requested to Date:
E. Amount Requested this Payment:
F. Rewersion Amount (If Applicable):
City State Zip G. Grant Balance:

C. Phone No: H. OGF [O0coB [ STB (attach wire if first draw)
D. Grant No: . [0 Final Request for Payment (if Applicable)
E. Project Title:
F. Grant Expiration Date:
Ml Fiscal Year :

(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)
V. Reporting Certification: I hereby certify to the best of my know ledge and belief, that database reporting is up to date; to include the

D accuracy of expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achievements and milestones; and in compliance with Article VIl of the

Capital Outlay Grant Agreement.

V. Compliance Certification: under penalty of law, | hereby certify to the best of my know ledge and belief, the above information is
D correct; expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with

Article IX, Sec. 14 of the New Mexico Constitution know n as the "anti donation" clause.

Grantee Fiscal Officer Grantee Representative

or Fiscal Agent (if applicable)

Printed Name Printed Name

Date: Date:

(State Agency Use Only)

Vendor Code: Fund No.: Loc No.:

| certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager Date

Page 14 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
EXHIBIT 2

Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee [# 1]

DATE: | ]

TO: Department Representative: [ : ]
FROM: Grantee: [ i ]
Grantee Official Representative: | ]

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee

Grant Number: | ]
Grant Termination Date: | ]
As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number | ]

entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative:

Vendor or Contractot: [ ]
Third Party Obligation Amount: [ ]
Vendor or Contractor: [ ]
Third Party Obligation Amount: [ ]
Vendor or Contractot: [ |
Third Party Obligation Amount: [ ]

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable): [
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation: [
The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation: [
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: I
Note: Contract amonnts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount.

[ L L L)

Department Rep. Approver: |
Title: [
[
[

Signature:
Date:

[ L S Ly L")

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.

Page 15 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Attachment A

The City of Truth or Consequences shall agree to comply with the following Provisions:

1.
2.

Ll

Assume the lead role for the Project.

Be responsible for all applicable design, environmental and archaeological clearances, and right-of-way
acquisition, in accordance with current local, state, federal laws, Uniform Relocation Act, and current
design practices and specifications.

Be responsible for project development, project construction, construction management, and testing.
Utilize the Project Control Number in all correspondence and submittals to the Department.

Adopt a written resolution of support for the Project, including as applicable an assumption of
ownership, liability, and maintenance responsibility for the scope, or related amenities and required
funding to support the Project.

Complete the Project using current American Public Works Association (APWA) specifications,
implemented Grantee’s design standards and specifications, or Department specifications.

Use Rental Rate Blue Book rates, if not provided in the Department established equipment rates, in the
implementation of this Project. Any equipment rates not found in the Department established rates shall
be reimbursed at the Blue Book rates.

The City of Truth or Consequences shall agree to comply with the following Lighting and Signal
Provisions as applicable:

1.

o

After subject signal system(s) has/have been constructed, make provisions for and provide, at its own
expense, all electrical energy, routine maintenance such as lamp replacement, emergency shutdown in
case of accidental damage or equipment failure and make any repairs necessary due to accidental
damage to, or equipment failure of, the signal head and poles.

In the event that accidental damage or equipment failure should occur, provide for equipment shut
down/or emergency traffic control as needed. In addition, should the accidental damage or equipment
failure involve the Controller (and cabinet) or the loop detection system, promptly notify the Traffic
Technical Support Bureau of the Department.

In the event that the traffic signal should be rendered completely inoperable as a result of accidental
damage, secure the intersection with stop signs at all approach legs until such time as the traffic signal is
made operable.

Make ample future provisions in its budget each year for the cost of maintaining and providing energy to
the traffic signals and telephone service to the signal system and intersection lighting.

At its own expense, maintain the signal controller and control equipment (the “Controller”) including
and maintenance of the machine vision vehicle detection system with cameras and emergency vehicle
pre-empt system and repair or replace the Controller in the event the Controller and/or cabinet is
damaged or there is an equipment failure.

After the installation of the roadway lighting system, if any, provide any and all utilities, maintenance,
and such other items as may be necessary of continued satisfactory operation of said subject lighting
system.

Make all timing adjustments to the Signal Control equipment and review the Signal System(s) for
efficient and satisfactory operation.

Obtain approval from the Department for all signal equipment prior to installation.

Require the construction contractor to name the Department and the Grantee as an additional insured in
the construction contractor’s general liability policy.

Page 16 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



10.  Enter into a Signalization and Lighting Agreement with the Department’s Traffic Technical Support
Bureau as required.

Page 17 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



C1213061 Draft

Final Audit Report

2021-09-08

Created:
By:
Status:

Transaction ID:

2021-09-08
Desiree Sanchez (Desiree.Sanchez3@state.nm.us)
Signed

CBJCHBCAABAAWO10KqL_-fNpOIpZpK83y6oaWY8Dy8IE

"C1213061 Draft" History

™) Document created by Desiree Sanchez (Desiree.Sanchez3@state.nm.us)
2021-09-08 - 5:47:27 PM GMT- IP address: 68.84.153.66

E3 Document emailed to Craig C Kling (craig.kling1@state.nm.us) for signature
2021-09-08 - 5:48:25 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Craig C Kling (craig.kling1@state.nm.us)
2021-09-08 - 5:54:51 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.64.254

©% Document e-signed by Craig C Kling (craig.kling1 @state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2021-09-08 - 5:57:13 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 164.64.74.20

@ Agreement completed.
2021-09-08 - 5:57:13 PM GMT

Adobe Sign




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: E.4

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 33 21/22 Setting procedures and conditions for a Catastrophic Utility Failure Relief
Program as recommended by the Public Utility Advisory Board.

DEPARTMENT: Public Utility Advisory Board

DATE SUBMITTED: October 22, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  George Szigeti, PUAB Chairman

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: George Szigeti, PUAB Chairman

Summary/Background:

The Public Utility Advisory Board is recommending the approval of a Resolution setting procedures and
conditions for a Catastrophic Utility Failure Relief Program.

Recommendation:

Attachments:

e PUAB Request Form
e Resolution No. 33 21-22

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [Finance [X Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. 33 21-22  Ordinance No. .
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L1 Approved (] Denied [IOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




CitY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
City CLERK’S OFFICE
505 Sims STREET
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEwW MEXico 87901
PHONE: (575) 894-6673 ExT#1301  Fax: (575) 894-7767

APPLICATION FOR LISTING ON CITY COMMISSION AGENDA

DATE: |6 Aus 203

DATE OF MEETING YOU ARE REQUESTING TO BE LISTED UNDER: ne_x’rl AAVGN (q L lp

NAME OF APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION: je m @ ovn bucs QL PUA (3
ADDRESS:
PHONE: 5 75 - 740 -R1YY E-MAIL: J,L\ 5 cods ® %mu\\. Covy

REQUEST: (ATTACH WRITTEN REQUEST AND/OR DOCUMENTS IF AVAILABLE)

.prcscd PUng retommtch«“DMS ?o-f N (Q*asjtvofolu‘f Utlil\l/v 2 | wre

F() ﬁ’] Ve W e st /C ur F> IDFOC’}TC\W‘ s (”(,\\‘ rfv\u\,\] (C't"'{\ile C(AC\U":}(S ‘1toq (pc;,{ew ,)e(uubr' o&\ i N
\ L & d

o ; A\ . Sy e e \ \ \ \
\'(4 \\"Mf-"-',‘) e \A tLv\X\*’c) (Jy Ca ‘x-, IU\QU‘ 4 urr ) (C'\MSMKV«';\VUS ?thibci‘&\‘-”— C“'“\) mowg \'l:‘r"\
=5 v ooV
(':\AJU-S wmen

WHAT RESOURCES DO YOU REQUIRE: tone

ESTIMATED TIME FOR PRESENTATION: | O WAk AT S SIGNATURE: ,K&Q

CiTy MANAGER ACTION

APPROVED FOR COMMISSION AGENDA OF:

DENY — REASON FOR DENIAL:

IF YOUR REQUEST WAS DENIED AND YOU WISH TO APPEAL, YOU MAY:

e appear personally before the City Commission on the day of the meeting and during the
“Comments from the Public” ask that the Commission place your item on the next
available agenda (usually in 2 weeks); or,

e appeal directly to any one of the City Commissioner by contacting them (see reverse
side for contact information). Any Commissioner may place your item on the agenda by
notifying the City Clerk at least 7 days prior to the Commission meeting.



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

RESOLUTION NO. 33 21/22

A RESOLUTION SETTING PROCEDURES AND CONDITIONS FOR A CATASTROPHIC

UTILITY FAILURE RELIEF PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the City of Truth or Consequences owns and operates the Water, Wastewater,
Electric and Solid Waste Utilities and is responsible for setting their rates and charges; and

WHEREAS, there occasionally occur catastrophic failures of a utility customers systems,
particularly the water system, in which large volumes of water are lost, causing the customer to be
charged a utility bill far in excess of their normal bill; and

WHEREAS, this large utility bill can place a financial hardship on the utility customer.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Truth or
Consequences:

1.

A portion of this greater-than-normal utility bill can be forgiven by the Utility Office if the

following conditions are met:

A.

2.

The utility failure was not the result of an action or activity of the utility customer, nor by
their failure to properly maintain the system.

B. The utility customer promptly took action to shut off the utility and repair the break.
C.
D. Repairs are made by a licensed contractor, normally a plumber, or if the repair is made by

The utility fault is documented.

the homeowner, the repair must be inspected and approved by the appropriate utility
department.

The resulting total utility charge is more than 200% of the customer's average monthly bill.
The utility customer asks the utility office, in writing, for the utility relief within 30 calendar
days of receipt of the utility bill showing the overage, and the person making the request is
the same as the name on the utility bill.

The utility customer cannot request such utility relief more than once in a calendar year or
more than twice in 5 years.

The amount of the bill to be forgiven is 75% of the difference between the charge for that

utility and the average monthly charge.

i 8

If the failure is in the water system and occurs during the months when the water usage is

used to calculate the sewer bill, the monthly bills showing the excessive water usage will not be used in
that calculation.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 27" day of October, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor



ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Ttem #: ‘E.5

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Publication of Ordinance No. 722 amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of
Ordinance Section 2-248 (E) pertaining to the Library Advisory Board.

DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

Per the current municipal code, Library board holds their meetings monthly or no less than 10 timers per year.
Staff are anticipating recommendation of Ordinance No. 722 at the Library Board meeting to be held on
Monday October 25,

Recommendation:
Approve Ordinance No. 722 for Publication

Attachments:
e Ordinance No. 722

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [XI Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance X Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L1 Approved [] Denied [Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
ORDINANCE 722

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
MUNICIPAL CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY AMENDING SECTION 2-248 (¢) OF THE
CODE PERTAINING TO LIBRARY BOARD MEETINGS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, CITY COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES:

Section 1. That SECTION 2-248 (e) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Truth or
Consequences, be amended so that such section shall read as follows:

Beard; the Board shall hold meetings at least quarterly provided, however; that a special meeting
may be called at any time by written request to the Chair of the Board by three members and
personally served to the Library Director or on call by the Chair of the Board with the written
consent of all members of the Board. All meetings whether regular or special shall be open to the
public as provided by the laws of the state and subject to the requirements of the Open Meetings
Resolution of the City. Three members shall constitute a quorum, and no action can be taken in
the absence of a quorum present.

Section 2. All other provisions of 2-248 [specifically 2-248 (a) — (d) and (f) — (h)] not specifically
amended by this ordinance, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect as written.

Section 3. Effective date. The provisions of this Amended Ordinance shall become effective five

(5) days upon the publishing of its adoption.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED by the GOVERNING BODY of the CITY OF
TRUTH OR CONSEQUNCES this __ day of , 2021.

SANDRA WHITEHEAD - Mayor
ATTEST:

ANGELA TORRES - City Clerk



City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: F.1

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval of Purchase Requisitions Over $20,000
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: October 19, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Donna R Gardner, Chief Procurement Officer
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Summary/Background:

Per Resolution No 46 20/21 Execution of Contracts; Grant Agreements; Memoranda of Understanding; Joint
Powers Agreements; Settlement Agreements; Purchases (Contract and Purchases More Than $20,000)

Recommendation:

Approval Recommended by Chief Procurement Officer /Finance Director

Attachments:

e Listing of Purchase Requisitions $20,000 or More
e Purchase Requisitions, Procurement Documentation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

As Per Total on Listing of Purchase Requisitions $38,099.92 Pending

Legal Review (City Attorney): Choose an item.

Click here to enter text

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk X Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter text.
Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
(] Approved L] Denied [1Other: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




REQUISITION

Requisition #: 86338
Date: 10/12/2021
Vendor #: 0572
ISSUED TO: CHAMBER OF COMMERCE SHIP TO: City of Truth or Consequences
207 SOUTH FORCH STREET 505 Sims St.
T ORC, NM 87901 Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
ITEM UNITS DESCRIPTION PROJECT # PRICE GL ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
1 0 OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX AD & PROM 0.00 214-2503-47406 38,099.92
PO Description: hold OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX AD & PROMO CONTRACT
Detailed Description:
FY 21-22 ALLOCATION
APPLICATION 1 & 2
HOLD FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL 10/27/2021
SUBTOTAL: 38,099.92
Authorized By: TOTAL TAX: 0.00
SHIPPING: 0.00
TOTAL 38,099.92




ADVERTISING & PROMOTION CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City of Truth
or Consequences, New Mexico, herein referred to as “City” and CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE OF T OR C/SIERRA COUNTY, herein referred to as “Contractor”.

WHEREAS the City and Contractor desire to enter into a Contract to

provide Lodger’s Tax funds to the Contractor to aid the Contractor’s promotion and
advertising of the City as a tourist attraction which will aid in the economic growth of the

City.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises of the
parties; it is hereby covenanted and agreed by and between the parties:

1. The City shall provide up to the sum of $38,099.92 to the Contractor
beginning on August 11, 2021 through May 27, 2022.

2. The Contractor shall:

a.

Adbvertise, publicize and promote the City and its facilities as a tourism
attraction. Such publicizing and promoting shall include but not be
limited to the advertising of the fairgrounds, civic center, museums,
convention center and other City and area resources and attractions.

Said promotion and advertising shall specifically consist of the plan as
presented (and approved by the Lodger’s Tax Board) in the Contractor’s
application for Lodger’s Tax Funds. The Scope of Work is set forth within
the application.

All print media, television ads, billboards and radio ads of the Contractor
which are reimbursed for from Lodger’s Tax monies, shall include the
wording “PAID IN PART BY TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
LODGER’S TAX” and include the City of Truth or Consequences logo.
In the case of radio advertising, the verbiage “Paid in part by Truth or
Consequences Lodgers” must be included.

3. Fund Expenditures: Funding under this contract is from Lodger’s Tax. Such
funds may be spent for promotion and advertising only.

4. Procurement by Contractor: The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28
through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal penalties for
violation of this statute. Any property purchased by Contractor, the cost of
which is to be paid under this agreement, shall be purchased in compliance
with the Procurement Code.

a.

The City and the Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board shall determine which of
these expenditures are allowable and are in compliance with the purpose
of this contract.

Page | of 7



b. If determined to be an eligible purchase, the City will pay the Contractor
for reimbursement.

c. Since the purpose of the Tax is to bring visitors to town, the Contractor
must use seventy-five percent (75%) of the funds outside the County. This
will serve to increase the use of hotels, motels, and RV parks which will in
turn yield more Lodger’s Tax.

d. All invoices must be turned into the City Manager’s Office no later than
May 27, 2022. The City Manager’s Office will review and consider all
submitted invoices before June 30, 2022.

e. Invoices submitted after that date WILL NOT BE PAID! All unspent
funds will revert to the City’s Lodger’s Tax Fund to be used for any
purpose the City may deem eligible.

£ All invoices submitted for advertising must be accompanied by a copy of
the advertisement that clearly shows the City of Truth or Consequences
logo and “Paid in part by Truth or Consequences Lodgers Tax”.

Termination: Either party shall have the right to terminate this Contract
without cause by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

Records: The Contractor agrees to keep accurate records of all time and
expenses allocated to the performance of the agreed upon work. Such records
shall be kept in the office of the Contractor and shall be made available to the
City or its authorized representatives for inspection and copying upon
reasonable request.

Ownership of Documents: All reports, maps, ads, logos, or documents
prepared as a part of this Agreement, including original drawings, estimates,
specifications, field notes, and data are the property of the City. The
Contractor may retain reproducible copies of drawings and other documents.

Claims: The Contractor shall save and hold the City free from claims that
might arise in connection with work the Contractor will perform under this
Agreement. The Contractor also agrees to pay for staff time, at standard
hourly billing rates, plus expenses at cost that might be required for expert
testimony or any other court appearances, together with preparation time and
Jegal costs that might arise because of Contractor's involvement in this
assignment, whether subpoenaed by the City or any other group.

Personnel:

a. The Contractor represents that they have, or will secure at their own
expense, all personnel required in performing the services under this
Agreement. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have any
Agreement relationship with the City.

b. All of the services required hereunder will be performed by the Contractor
or under his/her supervision and all personnel engaged in the work shall be
fully qualified and shall be authorized or permitted under state and local
law to perform such services.

Page 2 of 7



10.

11

13.

14.

15.

c. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement shall be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of the City and Lodger’s
Tax Advisory Board. Any work or services subcontracted hereunder be
specified by written Subcontract and shall be subject to each provision of
this Agreement.

Assignability: The Contractor shall not assign any interest on this Agreement,
and shall not transfer any interest in the same (whether by assignment or
notation), without the prior written consent of the Lodger’s Tax Advisory
Board and City thereto: Provided, however, that claims for money by the
Contractor from the City under the Agreement may be assigned to a bank,
trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Written
notice of any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the
City.

Authority: Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the City to an obligation
not herein assumed, unless Contractor has expressed written authority to do
s0, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

. Reports and Information: The Contractor, at such times and in such forms

as the City may require, shall furnish the City such periodic reports as it may
request pertaining to the work or services undertaken pursuant to this
Agreement, the costs and obligations incurred or to be incurred in connection
therewith, and any other matters covered by this Agreement.

Copyright: No report, maps, ads, logos, or other documents produced in
whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the subject of an application
for copyright by or on behalf of the Contractor.

Compliance with Local Laws: The Contractor shall comply with all
applicable laws, ordinances and codes of the State and the City and the
Contractor shall save the City harmless with respect to any damages arising
from any tort done in performing any of the work embraced by this
Agreement.

Equal Employment Opportunity: During the performance of this

Agreement, the Contractor agrees as follows:

a. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, creed, sex, color or national origin. The
Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to their race, creed, sex, color or national origin. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to, the following: Employment, upgrading,
demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for
training, including apprenticeship. The Contractor agrees to post in

Page 3 of 7



——

conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for
employment, notices to be provided by the City setting forth the
provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

b. The Contractor will, in all solicitation or advertisements for employees
placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants
will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, creed,
color, sex, or national origin.

c. The Contractor will cause the foregoing provisions to be inserted in all
Subcontracts for any work covered by this Agreement so that such
provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor, provided that the
foregoing provisions shall not apply to Agreements or Subcontracts for
standard commercial supplies or raw materials.

d. The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of
the Secretary of Labor.

e. The Contractor will furnish all information and reports required by
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules,
regulations and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and
will permit access to his/her books, records and accounts by the City's
representative, the funding agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes
of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and
orders.

f. In the event of the Contractor's noncompliance with the equal opportunity
clauses of this Agreement or with any of such rules, regulations or orders,
this Agreement may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in
part and the Contractor may be declared ineligible for further government
Agreements in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed
and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September
24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as
otherwise provided by law.

g. The Contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs (a) through (g) in
every Subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations
or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions
will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The Contractor will
take such action with respect to any Subcontract or purchase order as the
City's representative may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions
including sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, that in the
event the Contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation
with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the City, the
Contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to
protect the interests of the United States.

16. Civil Rights Act of 1964: Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, no
person shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded

Page 4 of 7



17.

18.

9.

20.

21.

22.

23,

from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial
assistance.

Access to Records:

a. The State Auditor, the City's auditor, the City, or any of their duly
authorized representatives, shall have access to any books, documents,
papers and records of the Contractor which are directly pertinent to this
specific Agreement, for the purpose of audits, examinations, and making
excerpts and transcriptions.

b. All records connected with this Agreement will be maintained in a central
location by the City and will be maintained for a period of three (3) years
from the official date of closeout of the contract.

Third Party Rights: The provisions of this agreement are for the sole benefit
of the parties and shall not be construed as conferring rights on any other
person or entity.

Captions and Headings: The captions and headings contained in this
Agreement are provided for identification purposes only and shall not be
interpreted to limit or define the content of the provisions described under the
respective caption or heading.

Severability: If any one or more of the sentences, clauses, paragraphs or
sections contained herein is declared invalid, void or unenforceable by a court
of competent jurisdiction, the same shall be deemed severable from the
remainder of this Agreement, and shall not affect, impair or invalidate any of
the remaining sentences, clauses, paragraphs or sections contained herein.

Venue: All proceedings involving disputes over the terms, provisions,
covenants or conditions contained in this Agreement and all proceedings
involving any enforcement action related to this Agreement shall be initiated
and conducted in the applicable court or forum in Sierra County, New
Mexico.

Attorney Fees: In the event any action, suit or proceeding is brought for the
enforcement of, or the declaration of any right or obligation pursuant to this
Agreement or as a result of any alleged breach of any provision of this
Agreement, the prevailing party in such suit or proceeding shall be entitled to
recover its costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, from the
losing party, and any judgment or decree rendered in such a proceeding shall
include an award thereof.

Authority to Sign Agreement: The persons executing this Agreement on
behalf of the parties hereto warrant that they are duly authorized to execute
this Agreement on behalf of said parties.

Page 5 of 7



24. Interest of Members of the City: No member of the governing body of the
City and no other officer, employee, or agent of the City who exercises any
functions or responsibilities in connection with the planning and carrying out
of the program, shall have any personal financial interest, direct or indirect, in
this Agreement; and the Contractor shall take appropriate steps to assure
compliance.

25. Interest of other Local Public Officials - No member of the governing body
of the City and no other public official of the City, who exercises any
functions or responsibilities in connection with the planning and carrying out
of the program, shall have any personal financial interest, direct or indirect, in
this Agreement; and the Contractor shall take appropriate steps to assure
compliance.

26. Bribes, Gratuities and Kickbacks: It is illegal in this state for any public
employee to solicit or accept anything of value in connection with award of
this Agreement and for any person to offer or pay anything of value to any
such public employee (§30-24-1 through §30-24-2 NMSA 1978). Pursuant to
§13-1-191 NMSA 1978 reference is made to the criminal laws of this state
(including §30-41-1 through §30-41-3 NMSA 1978) which prohibit bribes,
kickbacks, and gratuities and violation of which constitutes a felony. Further,
the Procurement Code (§13-1-28 through §13-1-199 NMSA 1978) imposes
civil and criminal penalties for its violation.

CITY OF TRUTH O%UENCES
A’-—r ' o) 5/ /] / Z ’)

A
rige Swingle, City Mﬁagw i Date
AP\ e — DEY
Mirkp ick, Finand¢ Officer Reviewed for Budgetary Sufficiency Date
Jaime Rubin, (ﬂy Al’lor‘r'lcy‘,lRevicwcd for Legal Sufficiency Date
CON
|o / I } 2072 |

Authorized Reprcsen/lalive (Signature & Printed Name) Date

W b [0/ 11 (Ze2)

Page 6 of 7



For a recipient of Lodger’s Tax to be eligible for the City, acting as the fiscal agent, to
reimburse their incurred financial obligations using Lodger’s Tax, the following must be
strictly adhered to:

Pleaseach requirement:

A_ﬂB PAID invoices must be presented to the City Manager’s Office for reimbursement with a

'\f (2 copy of the cancelled check (front & back) and a copy of the tear sheets or script within a
timely manner so that we can maintain a good working relationship with the vendors.
The tear sheets, scripts, and invoices are the responsibility of the Contractor. Please
review invoices for accuracy. Do not assume that they are correct.

AU No bill will be reimbursed unless it has the “Paid in part by Truth or Consequences

C{[{ Lodger’s Tax” and the City of Truth or Consequences logo in print or “Paid in part by
Truth or Consequences Lodger’s Tax” spoken in a radio ad. Radio ad invoice shall
include the ad/message.

W No bill will be reimbursed if it differs from the services agreed upon in the application
(/{ﬂ and signed contract unless the change is requested in writing, recommended by the
Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board and approved by the City Manager.

WA qis the responsibility of the Contractor to keep a running total of their unused and
L(,{Z available Lodger’s Tax award.

VM 1t s the responsibility of the Contractor to notify the City as to who are the two (2)
({ /i eligible people to turn in bills for reimbursement. (Please print names below.)

Designee No. 1: _ [N pe W Lol Phone No. (_?\1'\ o ()‘%\8 ¥
Designee No. 2: \foce/t% 7 Qéo:\)aé Phone No. (826 &1 2~ 70777

MY No bill will be reimbursed by the City unless it bears the signature of the City Manager or
%/”\ designee approving payment.

pwA By your signature on this contract, you have agreed to follow and implement all

% _conditions within the time frame set forth and if you deviate without prior approval
from the Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board and the City Manager, then the City has no
further fiscal responsibility per this contract.

Dated this \\__ dayof _ Oc\o Ve 2021

CONTRACTOR:
BY: MS\ Lale L Sacc wda W %3

Printed Name of Authorized Representative Signature of Authorized Representative

Page 7 of 7



PURCHASE REQUISITION APPROVAL

COMMISSION MEETING 10/27/21

Number Vendor Name

2021-22 FISCAL YEAR

Description

Requested By Department Total Amount

Procurement

Type

86338 [CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX & PROMO CONTRACT

TAMMY GARDNER LODGERS TAX | §  38,099.92

ADVERTISING
AND
PROMOTION
CONTRACT

ATTEST:

'$  38,099.92

Angela Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

Date

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Date




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.2

MEETING DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract with Wilson & Company for Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects
DEPARTMENT: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: October 20, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Donna Gardner, Chief Procurement Officer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Summary/Background:
Award recommendation presented to the Commission on 4/20/21for RFP #20-21-11 Multiple Engineering and
Architecture Projects Under a Single Contract.

Staff Recommendation: Approval of Contract.

Attachments:
e Agenda Item of 4/20/21 for Award Recommendation
e Contract with Wilson and Company, Scope of Work, and RFP 20-21-011

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Contract services per task order, varying costs.

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved for Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [X Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[] Approved L] Denied [1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-27-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #:

MEETING DATE: April 28, 2021

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action: Award RFP #20-21-11 Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects Under a
Single Contract

DEPARTMENT: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: April 20, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Kristin Saavedra

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

Proposals for Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects Under a Single Contract were received until

February 16, 2021 at 2:00 pm. We received 12 proposals for Multiple Engineering and Architecture Projects:
1. Parkhill

Delta Airport Consultants

Wilson & Company

Bohannan Huston

WHPacific, Inc.

ASA Architects

AKS Architecture, P.C.

Desert Peak Architects

. Spears Horn Architects

10. MOLZENCORBIN

11. Huitt-Zollars, Inc.

12. LSA, LLC

©ONODU A WN

Staff Recommendation:

Selection Committee: Traci Alvarez — Acting City Manager, Orrin Hechler — Director of Community Services,
and Andy Alvarez — Department Head Sanitation/Fleet-Service Center have made recommendations to
award the contract to the following proposers:

1. Wilson & Company

2. AKS Architecture, P.C.

3. Delta Airport Consultants
4. WHPacific, Inc.

5. Desert Peak Architects

6. Parkhill

Click here to enter text.
Attachments:

e Letter of Recommendation
e Evaluation Scoring Totals
e RFP #20-21-011

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00




Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved for Submittal By: [1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [OFinance [ legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.

Final Approval: [ City Manager




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

FOR
ARCHITECTURAL, SURVEYING, PLANNING, ENGINEERING AND LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT (the “Contract™) is made and entered into
this 27™ day of October 2021 (“Effective Date”) by and between the City of Truth or
Consequences (“City”), a political subdivision in the State of New Mexico, whose address is
505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, and Wilson and Company. Inc.
(“Contractor”), with its principal place of business at 414 N Main Street, Suite A, Las Cruces,
NM 88001, (herein referred to individually as“Party” or collectively as “Parties™).

WHEREAS, the City requires certain Architectural, Surveying, Planning, Engineering, and
Landscape Architectural Services as set forth in its Request for Proposals (RFP) #20-21-011 on
an as needed basis only per individual TASK ORDERS; and

WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal to provide such Engineering, Architectural,
Surveying and Environmental Services and Contractor represents that it has the experience,
licenses, qualifications, staff and expertise to perform said services in a professional and
competent manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by the City and Contractor that for the
considerations set forth herein, Contractor shall provide said services to the City as set forth
below and in RFP #20-21-011.

Once the specific scope of services of a Project is agreed upon between the City and the
Contractor, the contractor shall provide the services described in an individual TASK ORDER.
The TASK ORDER can only be initiated and approved by the City.

The City and the Contractor in consideration of their mutual covenants herein agree in respect to
the performance of normal professional consulting services by the Contractor and the payment
for those services by City as set forth in the Scope of Work (EXHIBIT A).

1. TERM

The Term of this Contract commences on October 27, 2021 and ends on October 26, 2022.
Renewal, if applicable, can only be initiated by the City after approval of the City Commission.

2. INCORPORATION

The Parties agree that this Contract is in reference to and incorporates the City of Truth or
Consequences’ RFP #20-21-011 and all documents included therein and attachments and
appendices thereto, and Contractor’s responsive proposal and all documents included therein and
attachments thereto.

Page 1



3. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents shall include this Contract and all attachments and appendices thereto,
the City of Truth or Consequences” RFP # 20-21-011 and all documents included therein and
attachments and appendices thereto, and Contractor’s responsive proposal and all documents
included therein and attachments thereto. In the event of any discrepancy among the documents,
this Contract shall prevail.

The documents included in the contract are intended to be complementary and to describe a
complete work. If the City determines a conflict exists between the contract documents, the City
shall decide which document will be applied and the Contractor shall then complete the work
according to the interpretation made by the City.

4. SCOPE OF WORK

Contractor agrees to perform any and all consultation, services, activities, construction, tasks set
forth or described in the City’s REP #20-21-011 and as called for by this Contract and approved
Purchase Orders (the “Work™). All Work called for by individual Purchase Orders shall be
performed in strict accordance with this Contract.

Unless otherwise specifically called for by the Contract or by individual Purchase Orders,
Contractor shall provide/furnish at no extra cost or charge to the City, all materials necessary to
efficiently and effectively perform the Work.

The awarded contractor shall provide the services as listed in the Scope of Work (EXHIBIT A).
5. CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS

5.1 Contractor represents to the City that it: (a) is an organization of professionals
experienced in the type of services the City is engaging the Contractor to perform; (b)
is authorized, licensed and registered to do business in the State of New Mexico; (c)
is qualified, willing and able to perform professional services for the City; and, (d)
has the expertise, training and ability to provide professional services which will
meet the City’s objectives and requirements. Furthermore, Contractor represents that
Contractor will perform the Work in a manner consistent with the professional skill and
care ordinarily provided by firms practicing in the same or similar locality under the same or
similar circumstances (hereinafter the “Standard of Care”).

5.2 Contractor represents that each and every Contractor’s employee engaged in the
services provided under this Contract is fully qualified, able, and has the expertise and
training to provide such services to the City.

53 Contractor represents that it has sufficient resources and personnel to perform the
obligations set forth in this Contract, including, without limitation, performing the
services, and procuring alternative capability in the event that Contractor’s primary
resources in performing the services change in such a manner that such primary
resources would reasonably be unable to fulfill Contractor’s obligations pursuant to

TR e e T e s e s e e S e e e e R e e T e ey
Page 2




this Contract.

5.4 Contractor represents that it willexercise a professional Standard of Care in
performing the Work in a manner that does not violate any applicable law, rules or
regulation. Contractor further represents that Contractor shall comply and shall cause
each and every of its employees who perform services under this Contract to comply
with all laws of all applicable governmental authorities in the conduct of Contractor’s
activities pursuant to, and arising from, this Contract.

5.5 Contractor represents that it will exercise a professional Standard of Care in
performing the Work in a manner that and holds and maintains all permits, licenses,
and/or other regulatory requirements necessary to provide the services.

5.6 To the extent that the City is held financially responsible for any deficiencies in the
services performed by the Contractor, Contractor agrees to cure such deficiencies at
the sole cost to the Contractor.

5.7 Contractor represents that each individual signing this Contract on behalf of
Contractor represents that he or she has the power and authority to bind the
Contractor and that no further action, resolution, or approval is necessary to enter into
this binding Contract. Contractor further represents that this Contract has been duly
executed and delivered by the Contractor and constitutes a legal, valid and binding
agreement of the Contractor enforceable against the Contractor in accordance with its
terms.

5.8 Contractor covenants, represents that Contractor is duly registered as an employer
under the New Mexico Workers” Compensation Act and is in good standing with
respect to all filings and the payment of assessments or contributions required to be
made under that Act.

39 Contractor represents that Contractor is financially solvent and able to pay its debts
as they mature.

6. SITE INVESTIGATION

Contractor acknowledges that it has satisfied itself as to the nature and location of the Work, the
general and local conditions and physical conditions and all other matters which can in any way
affect the Work or the cost thereof under this Contract. Any failure by Contractor to acquaint
itself with all the available information concerning these conditions will not relieve it from the
responsibility for estimating properly the difficulty or cost of successfully performing the Work.
The City assumes no responsibility for any understanding or representations made by any of its
employees or agents during or prior to the negotiations and execution of the Contract, unless
such understanding or representations are expressly stated herein and this Contract expressly
provides that responsibility therefor is assumed by the City.

7. CHANGED CONDITIONS

Page 3



7/

Contractor shall, as soon as practicable and before such physical conditions are disturbed, notify
the City in writing of subsurface or latent physical conditions at the City facilities or premises

of an unusual nature, differing materially from those ordinarily encountered and generally
recognized as inherent in work of the character provided for in this Contract. The City will
promptly investigate the conditions, and if it is found that such conditions materially differ and
cause an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time require for, performance of this Contract,
an equitable adjustment shall be made and this Contract shall be modified accordingly in
writing. Any claim by Contractor for adjustment hereunder shall be denied unless it has given
notice as required above, provided that the City, if it determines the facts justify, may consider
and adjust any such claim asserted before the date of final settlement and payment of this
Contract.

8. WORKMANSHIP

Although Contractor has the authority to control and direct the performance of the details of the
Work, the Work contemplated herein must meet the City's standards and approval and shall be
subject to the City's general right of inspection to secure the satisfactory completion thereof. The
City shall have the right to reject defective Work or require its correction. If Contractor fails to
correct rejected Work within the time allowed by the City, the City may, by contract or otherwise,
correct such workmanship and charge the cost thereof to Contractor, or the City may terminate
the right of Contractor to proceed with the Work as provided in the Termination clause of this
Contract. The City, at its option, may deduct an equitable amount from the contract
price/compensation for uncorrected Work if it deems it inexpedient to correct the Work not
performed in accordance with this Contract. Contractor agrees to comply with all federal, state,
and local laws, rules and regulations that are now or hereafter applicable to the Work, Contractor
or Contractor's business. The City will designate a representative who shall be authorized to act
for the City in all matters related to Contractor's performance of the Services.

9. COMPENSATION

For the CONTRACTOR’s Services described in this Agreement, the CITY shall compensate the
CONTRACTOR as follows:

9.1 Compensation for the Services shall be negotiated between the CITY and
CONTRACTOR prior to initiating the Services and shall be specified in the applicable
TASK ORDER.

9.2 Monthly progress payments shall be made in proportion to services rendered and as
indicated within this Agreement and shall be due and owing within thirty (30) days of the
CONTRACTOR’s submittal of its monthly statement. Past due amounts owed shall
include a charge at 1.5 percent per month.

9.3 Contractor will mail all monthly invoices to: The City of Truth or Consequences, Attention:

Accounts Payable. S05 Sims Street. Truth or Consequences. NM 87901. After

approval of the Contractor’s monthly invoice, and provided there are no disputes regarding
the invoice, the City will pay the Contractor for satisfactorily performed Work within thirty

R e e e e T e T e e T e s T e e e e e e
Page 4




(30) working days of receipt of the monthly invoice from the Contractor.

9.4 If the CITY fails to make monthly payments due the CONTRACTOR, the
CONTRACTOR may, after giving seven (7) days written notice to the CITY, suspend
services under this Agreement.

9.5 No deductions shall be made from the CONTRACTOR’s compensation on account of
penalty, liquidated damages, or other items withheld from payments to CONTRACTORSs.

9.6 If the Project is delayed or if the CONTRACTOR's services for the Project are delayed or
suspended for more than six (6) months for reasons beyond the CONTRACTOR's control,
the CONTRACTOR may, after giving seven (7) days written notice to the CITY,
terminate this Agreement and the CITY shall compensate the CONTRACTOR in
accordance with the termination provision contained in this Agreement.

9.7 In the event that the City terminates this Contract for Contractor’s breach, the City will pay
Contractor for work performed before the termination date less any setoff to which the City
is entitled if and only if Contractor performed such Work in accordance with this Contract
and to the City’s satisfaction.

9.8 The City shall have a right to audit billings both before and after payment. Payment under
this Contract shall not foreclose the right of the City to recover excessive and/or illegal
payments.

9.9 The Contractor’s acceptance of final payment of the amount due under this Contract shall
operate as a full release of the City, its board of education, employees and agents from all
liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Contract.

10. CONTRACTOR’S PERSONNEL

The City retains the right to prior and continuing approval of any and all personnel, including
subcontractor employees, if any, providing services under this Contract.

11. PROTECTION OF WORK AND PROPERTY

Contractor shall continuously maintain adequate protection of Work from damage and shall
protect the City’s property at all times from injury or loss arising in connection with the
Contract. Contractor shall make good at its own expense any such damage, injury or loss that
may result from its effort in connection with the Work. Contractor shall provide all facilities for
protection required by public authority or local conditions.

12. LICENSES, PERMITS, AND REGULATIONS
Contractor shall, without additional expense to the City, obtain all licenses and permits required of

the prosecution of the Work. Contractor shall conduct its operations in compliance with all laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances of the federal, state, and local governments and their

Page 5



authorized agencies. Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless the City from and against any
claims, damage, and expense arising from the violation by Contract of any such law, rule
regulation or ordinance.

13. RECORDS

Contractor shall maintain records as required in compliance with applicable federal, state, or
local laws, ordinances, codes, and City policies, but in no case for a period of less than four (4)
years after the date of termination of this Contract. Atany time during normal business hours and
as the City may deem necessary, there shall be made available to the City for examinations of all
Contractor’s records with respect to all matters covered by this Contract and any subsequent
agreements. The City may audit, examine and/or make excerpts or transcripts from such records
including but not limited to invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, conditions of
employment, or any other data as may be pertinent.

14. INSURANCE
14.1. Commercial General Liability and Professional Liability/Errors and Omissions Insurance

Without limiting any of the other obligations or liabilities of Contractor, Contractor shall,
at its own sole cost and expense, during the term of and at all time while providing Work
and services under this Contract, procure and maintain in force, or cause to be procured
and maintained in force, Commercial General Liability and Professional Liability/Errors
& Omissions Insurance in the broadest coverage commonly available, with a minimum
limit of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence for each such policy. The
Professional Liability/Error & Omissions policy shall provide extended reporting period
coverage for claims made within two (2) years after this Contract is completed or
otherwise terminated.

14.2.  Automobile Liability Insurance

For contractors providing a vehicle for staff, employees, or subcontractors Commercial
General Liability must be a minimum of five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000)
combined single limit.

14.3.  Automobile Liability Insurance

For sole contractors/subcontractors that provide their own vehicle must be a minimum
of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) each person with a three hundred thousand
dollar ($300,000) limit each occurrence.

14.4. Additional Insureds
The City of Truth or Consequences, its Commissioners, and employees and must be
named as Additional Insureds with respect to all of the coverages except Professional

Liability/Errors & Omissions Insurance . The Additional Insured Endorsement must
provide coverage for losses "arising out of™ the Contractor’s work or operations in

Page 6



connection with this Contract. Contractor’ policies must be Primary and Non-
Contributing as to any other valid and collectible insurance. Coverages and limits are to be
considered as minimum requirements and in no way limit the liability of Contractor.
Contractor is responsible for any deductible or self-insured retention contained within the
insurance program. The Contractor’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured and
additional insured against whom a claim is made and/or lawsuit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.

14.5  Certificates of insurance and complete policies, acceptable to the City, with the coverage
as cited above and listing the City of Truth or Consequences, its Commissioners, and

employees as the certificate holders, must be submitted not less than ten (10) working

days prior to the execution of this Contract and before work begins or products are
delivered by Contractor under this Contract. Coverages represented on the

certificates of insurance must show policy numbers, effective dates and limits. All
policies shall evidence insurance written by a carrier licensed in the State of New Mexico
and rated at least “A” in A.M. Best’s Key Rating Guide. Renewal certificates of
insurance shall be provided annually until the work is completed and for three years
following the completion of work. The Certificates of Insurance shall provide for not less
than thirty (30) days advance notice to the City of cancellation or material change, which
shall be mailed or delivered to:

The City of Truth or Consequences
Attention: Chief Procurement Officer
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

14.6 Contractor shall carry Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by law.
15. INDENMIFICATION/HOLD HARMLESS

15.1  Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its Commissioners,
employees, and agents from any liability for injury, death, loss, accident, or damage to
any persons, or to property, and from any claims, actions, proceedings, and costs in
connection therewith, including reasonable attorney fees, arising or alleged to have
arisen out of any negligent act or omission of Contractor or of anyone directly or
indirectly employed by Contractor, or arising in any way from the activities of or
services provided by Contractor under this Contract. Contractor shall defend all such
claims and litigation, including the payment of the City’s attorney’s fees and costs,
whether such claims and litigation are frivolous or not. The City shall have the right to
choose its own legal counsel. Contractor hereby waives all rights of subrogation against
the City.

15.2 Contractor expressly and specifically assumes potential liability and agrees to indemnify,
defend (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) and hold harmless the City for claims or
actions brought by the Contractor’s own employees against the City, its Commissioners,
employees or agents. Solely for the purpose of this indemnification and defense,
Contractor expressly and specifically waives any immunity under the New Mexico

R e s e e e e e e e T T
Page 7




Statutes Annotated, Chapter 52, Workers” Compensation.
15.3  These indemnifications shall survive the termination of this Contract.

15.4  The parties do not intend, and this provision should not be construed, to waive, alter or
modify any immunities or protections afforded by the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

16. PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY

In connection with the Work hereunder, Contractor agrees that it shall meet or exceed the
standard of care, skill, and diligence normally provided by a contractor in the performance of
similar work and that the performance of all such Work shall meet or exceed sound and accepted
industry standards and practices.

If Contractor fails to meet such standards of care, skill, diligence and/or industry standards and
practices, Contractor shall be liable for all damages of whatever kind caused thereby.

17. BONDS

If required by the City, Contractor agrees to furnish in connection with the performance of the
Work under this Contract, a payment bond for the protection of persons furnishing material and
labor and a performance bond for the protection of the City and in a form acceptable to the City.
The penal sum of each bond shall be one hundred percent (100%) of the Contract price. Bonds
required hereunder shall be dated as of the effective date of this Contract and shall be furnished
promptly by Contractor to the City, accompanied by a certified copy of the “Power of Attorney”
document issued by the Surety Company.

18. RELEASE

Contractor hereby accepts the City premises and adjoining areas as is and releases and
discharges the City, its board of education, agents, employees, representatives and insurers from
any and all liability, claims, judgments or demands, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and
costs, which may arise from any and all bodily injuries, deaths and damage to property arising
directly or indirectly out of this Contract, including but not limited to Contractor’ use of the
premises and the adjoining areas, including parking areas. Contractor shall be solely and
exclusively liable for all damages caused by Contractor’s performance of or the failure to
perform under this Contract.

The City assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any property placed on any City premises by
Contractor or its officers, agents, employees, or servants and Contractor hereby releases and
discharges the City, its board of education, agents, employees, representatives and insurers from
any and all liability, claims, judgments or demands, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and
costs, which may arise from all liability, claims, judgments or demands, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs, which may arise from Contractor’s placement of property
upon City premises.

Page 8



19. CONTRACTOR STATUS

The City and Contractor intend that the relationship between them shall be that of client and
independent contractor. It is the intention of the parties hereto that Contractor be and remain an
independent contractor and nothing contained herein shall be construed as inconsistent with that
status. The City is interested only in the results obtained under this Contract. The manner,
method and means of conducting the work are under the sole control of the Contractor.
Contractor will be solely and entirely responsible for its acts and for the acts of its agents,
employees and subcontractors during the performance of this Contract. The work performed
under this Contract will be performed entirely at the Contractor’s risk. The Contractor agrees to
indemnify and hold harmless the City for any and all liability or loss arising in any way out of
the performance of this Contract. Contractor shall employ and direct all persons performing any
Work hereunder and such person shall be and remain the sole employees of and subject to the
control and direction of Contractor. No agent or employee of Contractor shall be or shall be
deemed to be an employee or agent of the City. None of the benefits provided by the City to its
employees, including, but not limited to, worker’s compensation insurance and unemployment
insurance, is available from the City to the Contractor, or the employees, or agents of Contractor.

Whenever this Contract uses the words “as ordered,” “as directed,” “as required,” “as
permitted,” “as allowed,” or words and phrases of like meaning, it shall be understood that the
use is intended only to the extent of judging compliance with the terms of this Contract and none
of these words and phrases shall imply that the City has any authority or responsibility for
supervision of Contractor’s forces or operations, such supervision and the sole responsibility
being strictly reserved for Contractor.

20. SUBCONTRACTORS

Contractor shall not subcontract any of Contractor's duties, obligations, or interests under this
Contract unless, and no such subcontract shall be effective until, Contractor obtains the prior
written consent of the City. Any attempt by Contractor to subcontract without the prior consent of
the City may be deemed a material breach of this Contract. Subcontracts made without the
City’s prior written consent may be declared null and void.

If the Contractor contemplates a subcontract, the Contractor shall provide the following
information promptly at the City’s request: (1) a description of the work to be performed by the
subcontractor; (2) a draft copy of the proposed subcontract; and (3) other information and/or
certifications requested by the City.

The issuance of subcontracts shall not relieve Contractor of any of its obligations under this
Contract, including, without limitation, the obligation to properly supervise and coordinate the
work of subcontractors. Such subcontracts shall be in such form and contact such provisions as
are required by this Contract or as the City may otherwise prescribe; provided, however, that
nothing contained herein shall create any contractual relationship between any subcontractor and
the City.

Contractor shall remain fully responsible for all performances required of it under this Contract,

e e e B N L Ve et o S Sk o N e S N Bm S s s |
Page 9




including those that the Contractor has determined to subcontract, notwithstanding the City’s
approval of the Contractor’s proposed subcontract.

The City’s consent to subcontract shall not waive the City’s right to prior and continuing
approval of any and all personnel, including subcontractor employees, providing services under
this Contract. Contractor is responsible to notify its subcontractors of this City right.

Contractor shall indemnify and hold the City harmless with respect to the activities of each and
every subcontractor in the same manner and to the same degree as if such subcontractor(s) were
Contractor employees.

Contractor shall be solely and exclusively liable and responsible for all payments or other
compensation to all subcontractors and their officers, employees, agents, and successors in
interest arising through services performed hereunder, notwithstanding the City’s consent to
subcontract.

Contractor intentionally, voluntarily, and knowingly assumes the sole and entire liability to the
Contractor's employees and agents, and to any individual or entity not a party to this Contract,
for all loss, damage, or injury caused by the Contractor or the Contractor's employees and agents
in the course of their employment.

Contractor shall obtain certificates of insurance, which establish that the subcontractor maintains
all the programs of insurance required by the City from each approved subcontractor. Before any
subcontractor employee may perform any work hereunder, Contractor shall ensure delivery of all
such documents to:

City of Truth or Consequences
Attention: Chief Procurement Officer
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

21. USE OF PREMISES

Contractor shall confine the storage of materials and equipment in locations acceptable to the
City and in accordance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and ordinances. Contractor
shall provide adequate safety barriers, signs, lanterns, and other warning devices and services to
properly restrict access and properly protect any person having access to or near the Work site.

22. CLEANING UP

Contractor shall, at all times, keep the Work areas, including storage areas used by it, in a clean
and orderly condition and free from combustible debris and waste materials. Upon completion of
the Work, Contractor shall remove all rubbish from and about the Work areas.

23. TRESPASS

Contractor shall be solely responsible and liable for any act of trespass or any injury to adjacent

R R e R R A S el T
Page 10




property, resulting from or in connection with the operations under this Contract. Contractor
shall be liable for any claims that arise from the deposit of any debris of any kind upon adjacent

property.
24. LIENS

Contractor shall at all times promptly pay for all materials, equipment, and labor used in the
performance of this Contract and shall maintain all materials, equipment, structures, premises
and other subject matter free and clear from all laborer, materialmen, and mechanic liens;
provided that all payments due to Contractor have been paid by the City. Contractor shall
indemnify and save the City harmless form all such liens arising out of the Work. Contractor
shall provide to the City, upon its request, reasonable evidence showing that all materials,
equipment, labor and subcontractors have been paid in full, except for any outstanding claims
relating thereto; which claims may, at the City’s option, be assigned to the City.

25. APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization. If
sufficient appropriations and authorization do not exist, this Agreement shall terminate
immediately upon written notice being given by the City to the Contractor. The City's decision
as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and
shall be final. If the City proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally reduce
funding, the Contractor shall have the option to terminate the Agreement or to agree to the
reduced funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed amendment.

26. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Contractor represents that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or
indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services
required under this Contract. The Contractor agrees to comply with the requirements of the New
Mexico Financial Disclosure Act (Section 1016Al, et seq., NMSA 1978) and the Governmental
Conduct Act (Section 10161 et seq. NMSA 1978) as applicable. Contractor represents and
warrants that the services to be performed under this Contract shall not result in a conflict of
interest prohibited by state or federal laws, rules or regulations.

27. NONDISCRIMINATION

The Contractor warrants that during its performance of this Contract, Contractor, or any of its
employees, agents, or subcontractors, will not violate any of the discrimination laws of the
United States, including, but not limited to, on the basis of age, sex, sexual orientation, race,
color, religious belief, national origin, marital status, status as a qualified individual with a
disability or handicap or as a disabled veteran.

28. FOREIGN CORRUPT PRACTICES ACT

Contractor represents and warrants to the City that it is aware of the requirements of the United
States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (the "FCPA") and will not take any action that could

e e B R P R B Bt A R e Ay ot S8 e e s s g i 2 |
Page 11




violate the FCPA or expose the City to liability under the FCPA. Specifically, Contractor
represents and warrants that, in connection with this Contract, Contractor and its Citys, officers,
directors, employees, representatives or agents have not provided and will not provide, offer or
promise to provide, or authorize the provision directly or indirectly of, any money, gift, loan,
service or anything of value to any government official (or any agent, employee or family
member thereof), any political party or candidate for political office, or any third party, for the
purpose of influencing or inducing any act, omission or decision of such government official or
candidate, or of the government to obtain or retain business, or direct business to any person, or to
secure any improper advantage.

29. NOTICE OF PENALTIES

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1